From: Elizabeth Pham I

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:34 PM

To: Longenbaugh, Allison <LongenbaughA@naperville.il.us>; White, Benny <WhiteB@naperville.il.us>; Holzhauer, lan
<lan.Holzhauer@naperville.il.us>; McBroom, Josh <McBroomJ@naperville.il.us>; Wilson, Nate
<WilsonN@naperville.il.us>; Kelly, Patrick <KellyP@naperville.il.us>

Subject: Concern Regarding Proposed Data Center in Naperville

Some people who received this message don't often get email from|i I Lc2r» why this is
important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Naperville City Council Members,

I hope this message finds you well. My name is Liz Pham, and | am a Naperville resident living in Naper
Commons which is adjacent to the vacant land where a data center has recently been proposed by the
Nokia campus.



I am writing to express my deep concern about this potential development. The idea of a large-scale data
center being built so close to our homes raises many questions and uncertainties for residents like
myself, especially in terms of environmental impact, noise, heat output, property value implications, and
long-term infrastructure strain. | know that these concerns are shared with most, if not all, other
residents in our neighborhood.

The letter attached is greatly concerning knowing that the sale was to a real estate company that deals
primarily with creating data centers. With the sale to Karis, can no other development be made besides a
data center?

I would greatly appreciate your guidance on the following:
1. What is the current timeline for decision-making on this proposal?
2. What steps can residents take to voice our opposition and prevent the data center from
being approved or constructed?
As someone who chose this neighborhood for its peaceful residential character, I’'m deeply invested in
preserving its quality of life. | would welcome any opportunity to be part of the discussion or public

forums where this matter is addressed.

Thank you for your attention and for representing the concerns of Naperville residents. | look forward to
hearing from you.

Thanks,

Liz



From: City of Naperville Citizen Support <napervilleil@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 1:43 PM

To: Pruneda, Rachel <PrunedaR@naperville.il.us>

Subject: Citizen Question Submissions for Mayor/Council (GovQA Reference # W290320-073125)

Citizen Support Center (GovQA) Mayor/Council Submission

You are receiving this email to alert you that a new Mayor/Council submission has been created and assigned to you.

Contact Name: Hyacinth Vincent
Customer Name: Hyacinth Vincent
Email: I B
Phone: [Phone]

Reference Number: W290320-073125
Create Date: 7/31/2025 1:42:15 PM

Status: New Request



Request Type: Question/Concern

| am writing to firmly voice our community’s deep concerns and strong opposition to the construction
of a data center near the forest preserve and within our neighborhood. This proposal threatens the
unique character, environmental balance, and long-term health of our town—values we believe must
be preserved at all costs.

We specifically chose this area because of its serene surroundings, close proximity to the forest
preserve, and its reputation as a quiet, nature-focused place to raise families. A data center of this
scale is simply not compatible with the spirit or infrastructure of our neighborhood. The industrial
noise, constant truck traffic, increased utility demands, and potential environmental hazards stand in
stark contrast to the peaceful residential and natural setting we now enjoy.

This location is not just geographically ill-suited—it’s symbolically wrong. Placing a massive facility
next to a cherished green space sends a troubling message about the priorities of our town. We must
ask: why compromise our most treasured asset—our environment—for a facility that offers minimal
direct benefit to local residents? The long-term impacts on air quality, water runoff, wildlife corridors,
and even property values have not been addressed transparently. And once the forest edge is
disturbed, it cannot be restored.

We are not against progress or technology, but we believe it must be placed responsibly, away from
sensitive ecosystems and residential areas. There are other more appropriate zones for such
development that would not threaten the character or livability of our town.

We urge the council to reconsider this plan and defend the integrity of our neighborhood and the
forest preserve. Let’s preserve the vision and values that brought us here in the first place.

Description:

Click the link below to review and/or respond to the submission.

This is an auto-generated e-mail and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT REPLY.



Kopinski, Sara

From: Iwicki, Brad

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Extreme resident concern over proposed data center at 1960 Lucent Lane
Attachments: Data Center.txt

Hi Sara,

Please see the public comment related to the data center below. You can find the original emailin the Planning
Inbox.

Thank you,

Brad Iwicki

Assistant Planner | Planning & Development - TED Business Group
City of Naperville | 400 S. Eagle St. Naperville, IL 60540

(630) 305-7021 | iwickib@naperville.il.us

The City’s online Civic Access portal is now live! Please use the following link to submit and manage your
development cases: https://napervilleil-energovweb.tylerhost.net/apps/SelfService#/home. All
development invoices are now sent through the Civic Access portal. If you have any questions regarding
your invoice, please contact your project manager.

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may
be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached material is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all
copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

From: Fayette Powers <IN
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Fwd: Extreme resident concern over proposed data center at 1960 Lucent Lane

You don't often get email from| N L <2 Why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.
RE: 8/20/2025 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting

Data centers... Given that the noise, air pollution, and other data center impacts can extend into nearby
1



residential areas and beyond, they should be classed/zoned as heavy industrial. According to CEDS
(Community and Environmental Defense Services)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Fayette Powers I

Date: Fri, Aug 1, 2025 at 11:57 AM

Subject: Extreme resident concern over proposed data center at 1960 Lucent Lane

To: <syeda@naperville.il.us>, <wehrlis@naperville.il.us>, <gibsonm@naperville.il.us>,
<holzhaueri@naperville.il.us>, <kellyp@naperville.il.us>, <longenbaugha@naperville.il.us>,
<mcbroomj@naperville.il.us>, <whiteb@naperville.il.us>, <wilsonn@naperville.il.us>

The residents of the Naper Commons neighborhood in very close proximity to this proposed project have
significant concerns.

A data center proposal should only be considered after a thorough analysis of each potential impact has
been made available to decision-makers as well as area residents and other interested parties. We
would expect that the assessment will be accurate and unbiased if it is conducted by an independent
party hired by the decision-making body using funds provided by the applicant-developer. The analysis
should prove that the data center will not cause adverse impacts, such as noise, beyond the data center
property line.

Given that the noise, air pollution, and other data center impacts can extend into nearby residential
areas and beyond, they should be classed/zoned as heavy industrial.

| have used as a resource CEDS (Community and Environmental Defense Services) to outline a number
of concerns and our expectations of you, our local government officials. Please see the attachment.

Itis disappointing that neighboring residents have been left largely uninformed of this proposed project.
A few neighbors received a letter in the mail from the attorneys of Karis Critical regarding an open
house/informational session scheduled for the evening of Tuesday, August 5th. In this letter they state,
"Karis Critical has submitted plans to the city of Naperville for redevelopment of the Property as a data
center campus. We anticipate the project will run through the city's formal development process in the
coming months."

Neighboring residents deserve not only information, but to be a part of the decision-making process.
Sincerely,

Fayette Powers Wernick



A data center proposal should only be considered after a thorough analysis of each
potential impact has been made available to decision-makers as well as area residents
and other interested parties. It is more likely that the assessment will be accurate and
unbiased if it is conducted by an independent party hired by the decision-making body
using funds provided by the applicant-developer. The analysis should prove that the data
center will not cause adverse impacts, such as noise, beyond the data center property line.

To increase the likelihood that a proposed data center will not become a troublesome
neighbor, consider asking your local elected officials to require the applicant-developer
provide a listing of existing data centers that:

Resemble the facility proposed near your home,

Employs the same impact mitigation measures proposed to protect you and your
neighbors,

Were built by the same developer proposing the facility near you, and

Will be operated by the same party as that which will take over the building upon
completion.

There are reports that disturbing noise levels can extend up to 3,000 feet from some data
centers and less disturbing noise may be detected as far away as two miles. A portion of
data center noise appears to be low frequency which we may not hear but can still affect
our health and well-being. To learn more about low-frequency (bass) noise from one data
center and possible health effects see the WUSA9 Science of data center noise news video
at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JflFFgbZ1X8

Again, it appears that excessive noise has been documented at some data centers; not all.
To increase the likelihood that a proposed data center will not create noise interfering with
your quality of life and that of your neighbors, consider calling for:

Cooling with closed loop water systems, not air-cooling, and



Locating diesel generators inside buildings with highly-effective sound reduction
measures. Better yet, maximize the use of onsite battery storage to minimize the need to
run diesel generators when line voltage is insufficient.

Generators should be fully enclosed within a building that has highly-effective (full
acoustical enclosures) sound proofing. If homes, schools, and other sensitive uses are
only located on one side of a proposed data center then generators should positioned on
the opposite side so the building mass can reduce noise impacts.

Battery backup systems could also serve to minimize the amount of time generators run
during an emergency. While solar, wind, and other on-data-center-site clean-energy
sources may not be sufficient to meet all power needs, they can recharge batteries that
then reduce the duration of diesel generator operation.

Diesel generator emissions can pose a threat to the health of area residents if they run at
times other than during rare emergencies. Diesel exhaust particulates contain over 40
known cancer-causing organic substances.

Independent Noise Impact Study Essential

A data center proposal should only be considered after a thorough noise impact analysis
has been made available to decision-makers as well as all area residents and other
interested parties. The analysis should be conducted by an independent party hired by the
decision-making body but paid for by the applicant. The analysis should prove that the data
center will not cause noise levels that exceed applicable standards at the data center
property line.

As with noise, consider calling upon decision-makers to require the applicant to first
demonstrate that they are making maximum use of battery systems to minimize the need
for diesel- or gas-powered generators. Additionally, the applicant should provide the funds
for retaining an independent expert to assess the potential health impacts if any diesel
generators will serve as a backup power source.



Water Supply Impacts

All data centers need a cooling system. Cooling by air or water are the most common. A
single water-cooled data center may need a half-million gallons per day unlessitis a
closed loop system where only 5% of the volume is lost per year. Another issue with
systems that are not closed loop is the thermal and other pollution impacts of cooling
water discharged to a stream or other aquatic resource. The discharged cooling waters may
contain anti-fouling chemicals that could have a toxic or other pollutional impact to
receiving waters.

Given the noise impact of air-cooling, all data centers should be water cooled with a
closed-loop system. If for some reason closed-loop water cooling is rejected then insist on
an independent assessment of potential impacts such as:

If the cooling water source will be an underground aquifer, then will the data center
withdrawal cause water levels to drop to a point that other users can no longer obtain
enough water? This would be especially critical issue if area homes and other users obtain
water from relatively shallow wells.

If a surface body like a lake, reservoir, river or even a stream will be the data center water
source then will the withdrawal exceed the safe or sustainable yield of the water body?
Safe or sustainable yield is the amount of water that can be withdrawn without adversely
affecting aquatic ecosystems or other water users.

If a data center will use water from a public system, then will it cause water pressure to
drop below that needed for fire suppression and other uses?

Note that some jurisdictions require data center applicants to consider using wastewater
for cooling. If a data center is proposed near a sewerline or wastewater treatment plant
then this option should be considered with the data center developer covering all
associated costs.

All residents could be forced to pay higher electricity bills if data center developers-owners
are not required to pay for new transmission lines or other infrastructure needed to
accommodate these facilities. For example, an analysis by Dominion Energy indicated that
doubling peak energy capacity largely to accommodate data center proliferation could
cause energy bills for all Virginia households to skyrocket 120% by 2039.



Given that the noise, air pollution, and other data center impacts can extend into nearby
residential areas and beyond, they should be classed as heavy industrial.

If data centers are allowed in light industrial or even some commercial zoning districts then
an additional permit should be required that triggers a more in depth and open review
process. The permit may be called a Special Exception, Conditional Use, or Special Use.
These permits usually require:

Public notice to nearby residents and others via a letter, signs, etc.,
More detailed impact studies especially noise,

Required findings that the data center will not harm nearby residents,
A public hearing, and

An opportunity to appeal an unfavorable decision to the local elected body (town council,
county supervisors, etc.).

The zoning ordinance might also include use standards such as:

To minimize noise impacts, require closed loop water cooling and diesel generators in
heavily sound-proofed enclosures,

Data center buildings should be at least 300 feet from residential property lines,

The data center site should have highly-effective (95% opacity) visual buffers that screen
not just the building but the security (prison-looking) perimeter fence, substations, and
other objectionable features from the view of nearby homes,

To prevent glare into nearby homes, data center lighting should conform to the Five
Principles for Responsible Outdoor Lighting from Dark Sky International,

To reduce diesel pollution generators should be Tier 4 or possibly Tier 2 generators with
selective catalytic reduction systems or, if practical, use of alternative (lower-impact) fuels
such as hydrotreated vegetable oil (HVO),

A portion, though preferably all, of data center electricity is contracted to come from solar,
wind, or other clean energy sources. While onsite solar should be considered it can only



provide a portion — not all — of the necessary electricity:. Here’s why: 0.13 megawatt (MW)
of electricity per solar acre x 48-acre average data center site = 6.2 MW vs. the 20- to 100-
MW needed by a data center.

Onsite battery systems can reduce the amount of time diesel generators must run when
line voltage is insufficient,

Data centers should meet environmental management standards such as the International
Organization for Standardization’s (ISO) 14001 standard, and

Certification by the Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) that sufficient power is
available so diesel generators will be rarely needed and only during a true emergency.



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 7:09 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara
Subject: FW: VOTE NO ON THE DATA CENTER

Hi, Sara! This public comment came in through POD for Karis Critical.

Therese Egner

Assistant Planner | Planning & Development - TED Business Group
City of Naperville | 400 S. Eagle St. Naperville, IL 60540

(630) 420-4179 | egnert@naperville.il.us

The City’s online Civic Access portalis now live! Please use the following link to submit and manage your
development cases: https://napervilleil-energovweb.tylerhost.net/apps/SelfService#/home All development
invoices are now sent through the Civic Access portal. If you have any questions regarding your invoice, please
contact your project manager.

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

From: Becca Bogle <IN
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:11 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: VOTE NO ON THE DATA CENTER

You don't often get email from | L <2 why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

| am deeply frustrated with the city of Naperville possibly approving this data center off of warrenville road in
naperville. We chose to live in Naperville in our new subdivision Naper Commons because of the beauty of the
forest preserve. | am INFURIATED to think that the city of Naperville would promote such pollution and want
to DECREASE our home value. We have worked hard to establish a residence, build a home for our kids and |
REFUSE to live next to A DATA center. These are all the reasons | will be VOTING AGAINST this.

The amount of energy needed is drastic and | do not want it to directly increase my electrical bill, along with
our power grid not being able to support such amounts.



WATER CONSUMPTION— | am not interested in having a scarcity of water.

and #1 AIR QUALITY— its giving FLINT MICHIGAN. | refuse to have my home polluted by a data center. | am
beyond frustrated with the city of Naperville. | hope it does not come to this, however | do have a strong
presence on social media (40,000 followers) and will be sharing about the downfall of the city of Naperville if
this Data Center gets approved.

| strongly am against this decision, and | hope our city of naperville board members will VOTE NO on approving
this data center, as it has ZERO benefit to the public and only provides a PAY OFF for the individuals voting yes,
so they can cover up the negative affects of a data center in the community.

Content Creator & Personal Stylist



Kopinski, Sara

From: Planning

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 9:11 AM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Please Oppose the Proposed Data Center Near Naper Commons
FYI

Adam Beaver, AICP

Community Planner |Planning & Development - TED Business Group
City of Naperville | 400 S. Eagle St. Naperville, IL 60540

(630) 420-4193 | beavera@naperville.il.us

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

From: Ryan Olsen </
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 7:35 AM

To: Holzhauer, lan <lan.Holzhauer@naperville.il.us>; Longenbaugh, Allison <longenbaugha@naperville.il.us>; Syed,
Ashfag <SyedA@naperville.il.us>; Wilson, Nate <WilsonN@naperville.il.us>; Gibson, Mary <GibsonM@naperville.il.us>;
Kelly, Patrick <KellyP@naperville.il.us>; McBroom, Josh <McBroomJ@naperville.il.us>; White, Benny
<whiteb@naperville.il.us>; Wehrli, Scott <WehrliS@naperville.il.us>; Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>

Subject: Please Oppose the Proposed Data Center Near Naper Commons

Some people who received this message don't often get email from | _c2rn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor Wehrli, Council Members, and Planning & Zoning Commission,



My Name is Ryan Olsen and | am writing as a concerned resident to urge you to oppose the proposed
data center near the Naper Commons development. While | understand the need for economic
developmentin Naperville, this proposal presents serious concerns that threaten the character, safety,
and value of nearby residential communities.

Councilman lan Holzhauer is right to oppose this project, and | applaud his leadership. | respectfully
call on the rest of the Council and the Mayor to reconsider their support for this proposal for the following
reasons:

1. Incompatible with Surrounding Residential Areas

The proposed data center site is directly adjacent to multiple established and growing residential
neighborhoods, including Naper Commons, Indian Hills, the newly developing Northwoods of
Naperville, and areas bordering the Danada Forest Preserve. These are high-quality communities with
$500,000+ homes and townhomes. Placing a massive industrial facility near these neighborhoods
directly undermines the investments homeowners have made in Naperville’s west side. Residents in the
townhomes closest to Naperville road will be less than a few hundred feet from the site.

2. Guaranteed Loss of Property Value

Itis virtually guaranteed that this data center will devalue nearby properties. Industrial development of
this scale—bringing noise, heat, diesel exhaust, and 24/7 operations—will deter future buyers and erode
the equity of existing homeowners. Residents who have invested heavily in these communities now face
the unacceptable risk of diminished property values as a direct result of city-sanctioned development.

3. Environmental and Quality-of-Life Concerns

The Danada Forest Preserve, a treasured natural space, will also feel the effects of this development.
Increased heat, air, and noise pollution from cooling systems and generators will disrupt the ecological
balance of the area and impact wildlife and trail use. The quality of life for residents who value outdoor
recreation and a peaceful neighborhood environment will be significantly compromised.

4. Limited Community Benefit

Data centers offer very few permanent jobs and contribute little to the local economy beyond tax
revenue. In contrast, they impose long-term infrastructure demands and create burdens for residents
without improving the community’s day-to-day life. Simply put, this is a poor tradeoff.

5. Better Locations Are Available

Naperville has designated industrial corridors far better suited for this type of development. Choosing
to place this facility next to high-value neighborhoods and preserved natural space is short-sighted and
sets a troubling precedent for future development decisions.

We urge the Council and Mayor to put the well-being of residents first. Naperville’s strength has always
come from its thriving neighborhoods, green space, and thoughtful planning—not from prioritizing
industrial use over community quality of life.



Please stand with the residents of Naper Commons, Indian Hills, and future residents of Northwoods
of Naperville, and all those who care about protecting our investments and environment. Follow
Councilman Holzhauer’s lead and vote NO on this project.

Sincerely,

Ryan Olsen



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 2:39 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Concerned Resident-Please REJECT Proposed Data Center

Hi, Sara! This public comment for Karis came in POD today.

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

From: Steve Jarvis <|lNlININNNIIIININININININ5N5GN

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 2:28 PM

To: Webhrli, Scott <WehrliS@naperville.il.us>; Holzhauer, lan <lan.Holzhauer@naperville.il.us>; Longenbaugh, Allison
<LongenbaughA@naperville.il.us>; Syed, Ashfaq <SyedA@naperville.il.us>; Wilson, Nate <WilsonN@naperville.il.us>;
Gibson, Mary <GibsonM@naperville.il.us>; Kelly, Patrick <KellyP@naperville.il.us>; McBroom, Josh
<McBroomJ@naperville.il.us>; White, Benny <WhiteB@naperville.il.us>; Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Concerned Resident-Please REJECT Proposed Data Center

Some people who received this message don't often get email from| I --n Why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor Wehrli and Council Members,
My name is Steve Jarvis, and | am writing as a very concerned Naperville resident and President of the
Naper Commons Homeowners Association. | urge you to oppose the proposed data center near the

Naper Commons development at the intersection of Naperville and Warrenville Roads.

This project poses a serious threat to the character, safety, and property values of our residential

1



communities. Councilman lan Holzhauer has rightly opposed this proposal, and | strongly encourage the
rest of the Council and the Mayor to follow his lead and reject this development.

Here are my primary concerns:

1. Incompatible with Residential Neighborhoods

The proposed site borders established and growing communities, including Naper Commons, Indian
Hills, Northwoods of Naperville, and land adjacent to the Danada Forest Preserve. These are family-
oriented neighborhoods where residents have invested in a peaceful, safe environment. A large industrial
data center within a few hundred feet of these homes is an unacceptable encroachment.

2. Impact on Property Values

Homes in our neighborhoods are valued at over $600,000, reflecting their quality and desirability. The
noise, 24/7 operations, diesel exhaust, and industrial presence of this data center will inevitably reduce
property values and undermine residents’ investments.

3. Safety and Traffic Concerns

Many families with young children live here. Increased construction and operational traffic on roads not
designed for heavy industrial use will increase safety risks and disrupt the quiet, livable atmosphere we
expect.

4. Strain on Power Infrastructure and Work-from-Home Disruption

Data centers consume massive amounts of electricity, putting strain on our local power grid. This
threatens power reliability for residents, many of whom work remotely and depend on stable, quiet
environments. Noise from generators and cooling systems will further disrupt home offices and daily life.

5. Environmental Harm to Danada Forest Preserve
The nearby preserve will suffer from increased heat, noise, and air pollution, negatively affecting wildlife
and recreational use of the trails.

6. Limited Community Benefits
This facility will create few permanent jobs and offers little beyond tax revenue. The burdens itimposes
far outweigh the minimal benefits to our community.

7. More Suitable Locations Exist

Naperville has designated industrial zones designed for such facilities. Placing this data center adjacent
to residential neighborhoods and protected green spaces is short-sighted and risks setting a damaging
precedent.

| urge you to prioritize the quality of life, safety, and property values of Naperville residents over this ill-
conceived project. Please stand with the families of Naper Commons, Indian Hills, Northwoods, and all
neighbors who value our community’s character and environment. Vote NO on the proposed data center
at Naperville/Warrenville Roads.

Thank you for your attention to this critical matter.

Sincerely,
Steve Jarvis



Very Concerned Naperville Resident
President, Naper Commons Homeowners Association



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 9:02 AM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Data Center Naperville i88 Corridor

Hi, Sara! This public comment came in for Karis Critical. Hope you had a nice weekend!

Therese Egner

Assistant Planner | Planning & Development - TED Business Group City of Naperville | 400 S. Eagle St. Naperville, IL
60540

(630) 420-4179 | egnert@naperville.il.us

The City’s online Civic Access portal is now live! Please use the following link to submit and manage your development
cases: https://napervilleil-energovweb.tylerhost.net/apps/SelfService#/home All development invoices are now sent
through the Civic Access portal. If you have any questions regarding your invoice, please contact your project manager.

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

From: Jake Hildenbrand I
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 1:56 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Data Center Naperville i88 Corridor

[You don't often get email from | . | <2 why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know the content is
safe.

Planning/Zoning Committee,

I’'m writing you today as another concerned Naperville citizen. We have had an outpouring of issues with the new data
center being proposed on the north-side of Naperville.

There are a number of things that have been discussed in the community so far and no one is pleased with it being built
in our backyards. We currently live in Naper Commons and would like to understand why the push for a data center is
best for Naperville. And the tax revenue that is generated from it seems to be the only positive we can come up with.
And the worst part is, that revenue isn’t even used to benefit our families and children because we are forced to attend
Wheaton school districts while living in Naperville. | have always had a positive view of the City of Naperville being raised
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here and having family in Naperville since the 40’s, but this new development doesn't seem to serve a purpose besides
revenue generation.

Naperville is one of the wealthiest areas in the western suburbs and has a high standard of living throughout. It has great
schools and great community. | believe this data center development is strictly thought of as a tax revenue generator.

It is concerning with the relative size and energy consumption of data centers that Naperville would approve something
so close in proportion to the Forest Preserve and natural area of Herrick Lake. According to the lllinois Constitution;
Article XI, Section 1 clearly states that it is public policy of the state to provide and maintain a healthy environment for
future generations. We as a community have the right to a healthy environment which I’'m sure a data center is going to
negatively effect the area surrounding it due to resources and generator pollution. It is unacceptable to ignore the fact
that in most cases data centers have created issues in communities and their surrounding natural environments.

Has the issue of noise and diesel pollution come up in conversation. It would be important to nail down noise restrictions
on being in place with communities being built so close to this designated area. 9am-5pmof standard business hours
would be the only time generators could be checked and ran. It’s also important to follow and enforce the same decibel
requirements throughout the entire city of Naperville. This data center should have no exception to this rule. The water
consumption will undoubtedly increase with a data center running at full capacity daily; and the water bill and
municipality's supply of water will be restricted to nearby communities during operation. It would also be unfair to see
an increase in water bills for Naperville communities due to a data center pulling large capacities of water every hour.

Overall | think it’s important to ask Naperville communities for their opinions and keep us informed because it’s the city
councils duty to make decisions with families and communities best interest in mind. That alone has made the City of
Naperville great today. Focusing on adding tax revenue to the books has not made Naperville prosperous over the

decades. Keeping communities strong and loyal to the area has continued to push Naperville forward.

Please review the above points and respond with updates and plans for future talks about this data center. | appreciate
the transparency in your responses and to keep Naperville families in mind.

Best,

Jacob Hildenbrand



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:12 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Regarding Case DEV-0057-2025

Hi Sara! Please see public comment for DEV-0057-2025, Karis Critical.

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

From: Lori A Melhart, LCSW I
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:05 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Regarding Case DEV-0057-2025

You don't often get email from| i Lc2n Why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

To the Naperville Planning and Zoning Commission:

Regarding Case DEV-0057-2025 — Public Notice of Application by Karis Critical, LLC,
concerning the Nokia property (identified by the parcel numbers listed in the public
notice), | am writing to express my significant concerns. This proposal, which seeks
approval for a conditional use to allow the operation of a data center campus, a
variance for reduced parking, a variance for an increased equipment yard screen wall
height, and a variance for an increased security fence height to 8 feet, will be
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discussed at the Public Hearing before the Naperville Planning and Zoning
Commission on Wednesday, August 20, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
the Naperville Municipal Center, 400 S. Eagle Street, Naperville, lllinois.

The plan involves the construction of two 211,000 square foot data centers. While it is
presented as economic development, this project poses serious, permanent risks to
our community, environment, and quality of life. These impacts cannot be fully
mitigated and will be irreversible once built.

A critical issue is the lack of detailed information needed for a thorough
assessment. \We have not received disclosures regarding primary or backup power
sources, total energy draw, or grid impact, and the power study has not been
shared with the public. There's insufficient information about the stated cooling
method, water source, estimated consumption, or potential future changes. A
stormwater management plan and environmental impact statement are missing, as
is an assessment of habitat loss or effects on neighboring forest preserves.
Furthermore, no projections for permanent jobs or tax revenue have been provided.
Without these details, the public and the city cannot fully assess the risks or benefits of
this proposal.

| have significant concerns about the potential consequences of this project. It
threatens permanent environmental damage through the destruction of green
spaces and habitats near forest preserves, the alteration of the local
microclimate due to heat discharge from servers and cooling systems, and the
annual use of millions of gallons of water for cooling, which risks future water
shortages.

There are also serious health and safety risks. Diesel generator emissions
(particulate matter, nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxide) are linked to respiratory illness and
cancer. The noise from cooling systems and generators could disrupt sleep and well-
being, and light pollution would alter neighborhood character and night sky visibility.

The proposal also poses a strain on our infrastructure, with potential overloading of
the local power grid, increased stormwater runoff and flooding risk from massive
impermeable surfaces, and significant traffic increases during construction and
operation.

From an economic and community perspective, | am concerned about a decline in
our property values due to industrial-scale development, limited permanent job
creation relative to the project's scale, and the loss of land that could be used for
community-benefiting projects.



Finally, there is a distinct lack of transparency. There has been no disclosure of the
ultimate customer(s) or long-term commitments, the ownership or lease/purchase
agreements are unclear, and there is no guarantee that the site won'’t be abandoned if
the operator leaves.

| strongly believe that no amount of “conditions” can fully mitigate these risks. Once
built, the impacts of two 211,000 square foot data centers will be permanent and
irreversible. | urge the City of Naperville Planning and Zoning Commission to deny
Case DEV-0057-2025 in its entirety to protect the health, safety, and quality of life of
its residents.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this urgent matter.

Lori A. Melhart, LCSW
.

shel/herl/ella
All are welcome here!

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



Kopinski, Sara

From: Iwicki, Brad

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 4:57 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Opposition to proposed data center next to Naper Commons in Naperville

FYI - Data Center

Brad Iwicki

Assistant Planner | Planning & Development— TED Business Group
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

From: aashna taneja <1
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 4:51 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Opposition to proposed data center next to Naper Commons in Naperville

You don't often get email from I L <2 why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

I’'m a homeowner at Napercommons townhomes, literally adjacent to the proposed data
center site. Our community is brand new, within District 203, and many families (mine
included) paid a premium to live here for the schools, safety, and proximity to the forest
preserve. Siting an industrial-scale data center in the middle of a residential neighborhood
and sensitive open space is fundamentally incompatible with the character, safety, and
expectations of this area. I respectfully ask the City to deny the proposal.



Key Concerns

1. Land-Use Incompatibility & Comprehensive Plan

o A high-intensity, 24/7 industrial use conflicts with adjacent single-
family/townhome residences and forest preserve uses.

o The visual massing, continuous operations, and ancillary infrastructure
(substation, chillers, generators) do not belong on a neighborhood edge.

2. Noise & Vibration

o Constant mechanical noise (cooling towers/chillers), backup generator testing,
and truck traffic will erode quality of life.

o Nighttime noise carries; low-frequency hum and tonal noise are especially
disruptive to sleep and children.

1. Air Quality & Emissions

o Backup diesel generators and construction activity increase particulate matter
and NOx.

o Fuel storage on site introduces spill risk and odors during exercising/testing
cycles.

1. Water Use, Thermal Discharge & Stormwater

o Large cooling loads may strain municipal water, potentially raising costs or
stressing supply during heat waves.

o Evaporative systems can create visible plumes and chemical drift from water
treatment.

o Added impervious area increases runoff; failure risks flooding for homes
downbhill.

2. Light Pollution & Heat Island

o Security lighting and building glow degrade dark skies and affect wildlife and
sleep hygiene.

o Large paved and mechanical areas raise local ambient temperatures.
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1. Wildlife & Forest Preserve Interface

o Habitat fragmentation, fencing, and round-the-clock activity disrupt adjacent
preserves and corridors.

o Stormwater or chemical releases threaten sensitive species.

1. Safety, Trespass & Security

o Industrial sites attract trespass/curiosity; perimeter security can push foot traffic
into our yards and common areas.

o Fuel and battery energy storage (if proposed) introduce fire/hazard risks near
homes and a school district full of children.

2. Property Values & Equity

o This community paid premium pricing with the expectation of residential
compatibility. An industrial neighbor will depress values and shift burdens to
current taxpayers

3. Grid Impacts

o High, concentrated electrical demand can drive costly grid upgrades and
increase outage risk for nearby residents.

Thank you

Aashna Taneja



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 9:01 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: DATA CENTER CONCERNS

Hi Sara,

This public comment for Karis Critical came in POD.

Thank you!

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

From: Desmond I
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 4:48 PM

To: Holzhauer, lan <lan.Holzhauer@naperville.il.us>; Syed, Ashfaq <SyedA@naperville.il.us>; Wilson, Nate
<WilsonN@naperville.il.us>; Gibson, Mary <GibsonM@naperville.il.us>; McBroom, Josh <McBroomJ@naperville.il.us>;
Kelly, Patrick <KellyP@naperville.il.us>; White, Benny <WhiteB@naperville.il.us>; Wehrli, Scott
<WebhrliS@naperville.il.us>; Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>; Longenbaugh, Allison
<LongenbaughA@naperville.il.us>

Subject: DATA CENTER CONCERNS

You don't often get email from|| I <2~ why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor Wehrli and Council members,

We are writing you to express our deep concern regarding the proposed Data Center near the Naper
Commons development. We recently became residents of Naperville to enjoy our retirement
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years. The proposed Data Center presents serious concerns that threaten the character, safety and
value of our nearby residential communities.

We align with councilman lan Holzhauer to oppose the project and ask the remaining council
members and Mayor Wehrli to reconsider their support for this proposal for the concerns noted
above.

According to the Daily Herald, the proposed Data Center for Naperville is approximately 600,000
sf. The Bloomberg Report stated that a recent 200,000sf Data Center proposed for VA could use as
much energy as 30,000 homes. How exactly will this affect us? Also, the report stated that Data
Centers use more electricity than most countries. Noise and the cost of electricity are also concerns.

We did not move to Naperville in 2023 to be living adjacent to a Data Center and have our property
value decline.

Please stand with the residents of Naper Commons and all those who care about protecting our
investment and environment and vote NO on the Data Center project.

Charles and Charyn Desmond



Kopinski, Sara

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Sara,

Planning

Monday, August 18, 2025 9:20 AM

Kopinski, Sara

FW: Objection to DEV-0057-2025 In re Karis Critical Member, LLC

signed_Objection to DEV-0057-2025 In re Karis Critical Member, LLC .pdf; Al's Hidden
Threat to Public Health - I[EEE Spectrum.pdf

See below and attached public comment for the data center.

From: Wilton Person <
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Objection to DEV-0057-2025 In re Karis Critical Member, LLC

You don't often get email from | L2~ why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and

know the content is safe.

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission,

Please find correspondence attached for your review. Please confirm receipt.

Sincerely,

Wilton Person



August 17, 2025
To: The Naperville Board and Zoning Commission
Objection to DEV-0057-2025 In re Karis Critical Member, LLC

The purpose of this letter is not only to object to Petitioner Karis Critical Member’s request for
conditional approval of DEV-0057-2025 but to request that the City of Naperville ban data
centers until such time that the environmental and health impact of data center operations can
be fully researched and documented. Although my family currently lives less than a %2 mile from
the proposed data center, recent research supports that the air pollution caused by data centers
would be far reaching beyond the immediate area of the data centers. See attached: We Need
to Talk About Al’'s Impact on Public Health Data-Center Pollution is linked to asthma, heart
attacks, and more.

By now, members of the Board and Zoning Commission have read the hundreds of comments
and letters from Naperville residents objecting to this data center project based upon serious
concerns related to noise pollution, air pollution, heavy stress on electricity and water use, harm
to wildlife in the DuPage County Forest Preserve, quality of life concerns, and decreased
property valuations.

My objection and ban request is based upon all of these reasons referenced above. However,
my primary concern is based upon the irreparable public health harm that would be caused by
air pollution as referenced in the attached article. It would be short-sighted for Naperville to
mortgage the future health of its residents including children attending District 203 schools by
approving a data center project that would expose Naperville residents to an increase in air
pollution that would exacerbate respiratory conditions, increase public health costs, and likely
result in premature deaths.

Unlike a proposed prison, mining operations, or other projects that are clearly undesirable on
their face, the harm caused by the data centers may be less obvious but more insidious. The
data centers will be windowless warehouses surrounded by high fences that strain Naperville’s
electricity and water resources while simultaneously creating harmful noise and air pollution.

The reality is that the health and quality of life of Naperville residents and the numerous children
who attend District 2023 are priceless and no amount of increased revenues or revenues
specifically earmarked to District 203 are worth jeopardizing the health and quality of life for
Naperville residents. Further, the negative impact on the environment and the wildlife that make
the DuPage County Forest Preserve their home also supports a unanimous denial of this
project. There are hundreds of better uses of this property that would positively impact the
quality of life for Naperville residents.



I am requesting that the Board and Zoning Commission deny conditional approval for
DEV-0057-2025 and that the City of Naperville pass an ordinance that bans future proposed
data centers within the City of Naperville.

Sincerely,

A s

Wilton A. Person
Naperville Resident



8/17/25, 10:31 AM Al's Hidden Threat to Public Health - IEEE Spectrum

IEEE Spectrum

OPINION AI

We Need to Talk About AI's Impact on Public
Health > Data-center pollution is linked to asthma,

heart attacks, and more

BY ADAM WIERMAN SHAOLEI REN
01 MAY 2025

Adam Wierman is the Carl F. Braun professor of computing and mathematical sciences
at Caltech.

Shaolei Ren is an associate professor of electrical and computer engineering at
the University of California, Riverside.
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functionality, as well as for analytics, personalization, and targeted
advertising. To learn more, view the following link: Privacy Policy
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OST PEOPLE HAVE HEARD ABOUT THE
environmental impact of today’s AI boom,

stemming from sprawling data centers packed
with power-hungry servers. In the United States alone, the
demand for Al is projected to push data-center electricity
consumption to 6.7 to 12.0 percent of the nation’s total by
2028. By that same date, water consumption for cooling these
data-center facilities is predicted to double, or even quadruple,
compared to the 2023 level.

But many people haven’t made the connection between data
centers and public health. The power plants and backup
generators needed to keep data centers working generate
harmful air pollutants, such as fine particulate matter and
nitrogen oxides (NOx). These pollutants take an immediate

This website utilizes technologies such as cookies to enable essential site
functionality, as well as for analytics, personalization, and targeted
advertising. To learn more, view the following link: Privacy Policy
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Because ambient air pollution is a “silent killer.” While
concerns about the public health impacts of data centers,
including potential links to cancer rate increases, are
beginning to surface, most AlI-model developers, practitioners,
and users simply aren’t aware of the serious health risks tied
to the energy and infrastructure powering modern Al
systems.

The Danger of Ambient Air Pollution

Ambient air pollution is responsible for approximately 4
million premature deaths worldwide each year. The biggest
culprit are tiny particles 2.5 micrometers or less in diameter
(referred to as PM 2.5), which can travel deep into the
respiratory tract and lungs. Along with high blood pressure,
smoking, and high blood sugar, air pollution is a leading
health risk factor. The World Bank estimates the global cost of
air pollution at US $8.1 trillion, equivalent to 6.1 percent of

~NAKAl rvennAa AAcnaAntiA s~ A At
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With the danger of this pollution well established, the
question becomes: How much is Al responsible for? In our
research as professors at Caltech and the University of
California, Riverside, we’ve set out to answer that question.

Quantifying the Public Health Cost of Al

To ensure that Al services are available even during grid
outages, data centers rely on large sets of backup generators
that usually burn diesel fuel. While the total operation time of
backup generators is limited and regulated by local
environmental agencies, their emission rates are high. A
typical diesel generator can release 200 to 600 times more
NOx than a natural gas power plant producing the same
amount of electricity.

A recent report by the state of Virginia revealed that backup
generators at Virginia’s data centers emitted about 7 percent
of what permits allowed in 2023. According to the U.S.
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data centers maxed out tneir permitteda €miss1ons.

Further compounding the public health risk, a large set of
data-center generators in a region may operate
simultaneously during grid outages or grid shortages as part
of demand-response programs, potentially triggering short-
term spikes in PM2.5 and NOx emissions that are especially
harmful to people with lung problems.

Next, let’s look beyond the backup generators to the supply of
energy from the grid. The bulk of the electricity powering Al
data centers comes from power plants that burn fossil fuels,
which release harmful air pollutants, including PM 2.5 and
NOx. Despite years of progress, power plants remain a leading
source of air pollution in the United States.

We calculated that training a single large generative AI model
in the United States, such as Meta’s Llama 3.1, can produce as
much PM 2.5 as more than 10,000 round trips by car between
Los Angeles and New York City.
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California’s 30 million vehicles.

Why Carbon and Energy Efficiency Aren’t the
Whole Story

To date, efforts to mitigate AI’s environmental footprint have
focused mostly on carbon emissions and energy efficiency.
These efforts are important, but they may not alleviate health
impacts, which strongly depend on where the emissions
occur.

Carbon anywhere is carbon everywhere. The climate impact
of carbon dioxide is largely the same no matter where it’s
emitted. But the health impact of air pollution depends
heavily on regional factors such as local sources of energy,
wind patterns, weather, and population density.

Even though carbon emissions and health-damaging air
pollutants have some shared sources, an exclusive focus on
cutting carbon does not necessarily reduce, and could even
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costs by 2.8 percent.

Likewise, focusing solely on energy efficiency can reduce air
pollutant emissions, but doesn’t guarantee a decrease in
health impact. That’s because training the same AI model
using the same amount of energy can yield vastly different
health outcomes depending on the location. Across Meta’s
U.S. data centers, we’ve found that the public health cost of
training the same model can vary by more than a factor of 10.

We Need Health-Informed Al

Supply-side solutions, such as using alternative fuels for
backup generators and sourcing electricity from clean fuels,
can reduce AI’s public health impact, but they come with
significant challenges.

Clean backup generators that offer the same level of reliability
as diesel are still limited. And despite advancements in
renewable energy, fossil fuels remain deeply embedded in the
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generation has remained nearly flat over the past four
decades, underscoring the difficulty of entirely changing the
energy supply that powers data centers.

We believe that demand-side strategies that consider the
spatial and temporal variations in health impacts can provide
effective and actionable solutions immediately. These
strategies are particularly well-suited for Al data centers with
substantial operational flexibility. For example, Al training can
often run at any available data centers and typically do not
face hard deadlines, so those jobs can be routed to locations
or deferred to times that have less impact on public health.
Similarly, inference jobs—the work a model does to create an
output—can be routed among multiple data centers without
affecting user experience.

By incorporating public health impact as a key performance
metric, these flexibilities can be harnessed to reduce AI’s
growing health burden. Crucially, this health-informed

This website utilizes technologies such as cookies to enable essential site
functionality, as well as for analytics, personalization, and targeted
advertising. To learn more, view the following link: Privacy Policy
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example, within the energy sector, Al can navigate the
complex decision space of real-time power plant dispatch. By
aligning grid stability with public health objectives, Al can
help minimize health costs while maintaining a reliable power

supply.

Al is rapidly becoming a public utility and will continue to
reshape society profoundly. Therefore, we must examine Al
through a public lens, with its public health impact as a
critical consideration. If we continue to overlook it, the public
health cost of Al will only grow. Health-informed Al offers a
clear path forward for advancing Al while promoting cleaner
air and healthier communities.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Karis Critical — 1960 Lucent Lane — Case DEV-0057-025

Hi, Sara! This public comment for DEV-0057-2025 came in POD.

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

From: I

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:15 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>; wehrli.s@naperville.il.us; Longenbaugh, Allison
<LongenbaughA@naperville.il.us>; Holzhauer, lan <lan.Holzhauer@naperville.il.us>; Syed, Ashfaq
<SyedA@naperville.il.us>; Wilson, Nate <WilsonN@naperville.il.us>; Gibson, Mary <GibsonM@naperville.il.us>; Kelly,
Patrick <KellyP@naperville.il.us>; McBroom, Josh <McBroomJ@naperville.il.us>; White, Benny
<WhiteB@naperville.il.us>

Subject: Karis Critical — 1960 Lucent Lane — Case DEV-0057-025

You don't often get email from | S Lcan why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council Members,

I’'m writing as a concerned Naperville resident regarding the proposed data center development near
Warrenville Road and Naperville Road. | understand there are potential economic benefits of such a
project, and | also believe it's essential to carefully consider the long-term impact on our community’s
quality of life, infrastructure, and cost of living.



Noise Concerns Data centers are known to produce significant noise from backup generators,
rooftop chillers, and HVAC systems. In nearby Aurora, residents living near the CyrusOne facility
have reported persistent noise disruptions, including vibrations and sleepless nights. Noise carries,
and as a resident of North Naperville, | already hear a great deal of noise, even at night, just from
traffic both near and distant, so additional noise from a data center is a realistic concern.

e Could a detailed Noise Impact Assessment be conducted for this site? Including information
on how far the sound carries? And comparative data to help parties understand the true effect.
Will backup generators be tested regularly, and if so, during what hours?

How often will the facility need to run it's own power generators, and for how long each time?
Are chillers and HVAC units planned for outdoor installation?

What sound mitigation strategies (e.g., acoustic wraps, sound walls) will be implemented,
and what research is there to support how successful they are?

Electricity Usage Data centers consume enormous amounts of electricity, which can strain local
grids and potentially raise rates for residents. | understand the city has approved a study to assess
grid impact.

 What is the estimated electricity demand at full capacity? How does that compare to the
business that was previously at this location?

» Will the developer contribute a sufficient amount to grid upgrades or renewable energy
offsets?

» Could this project affect residential utility rates or delay sustainability goals?

o Could this project result in residents experiencing periods of power loss or reduction of power
available?

Water Consumption Cooling systems can use millions of gallons of water daily, raising concerns
about sustainability and environmental impact.

» Will the facility use evaporative cooling, or more efficient alternatives like liquid or
immersion cooling?

 What is the projected daily water usage, and how will wastewater be handled?

o Because water use in data centers is potentially unusually large, could a Water Impact
Assessment be conducted, and are there conservation plans in place?

o Does Naperville’s current contractual allocation of Lake Michigan water allow for this level
of industrial usage?

o Will our water and sewer systems need upgrades to handle the large flow of water and
wastewater? If so, will the developer contribute a sufficient amount toward those upgrades?

» Could the data center’s water demand lead to restrictions on residential water use during
peak periods or drought conditions? Or lead to increases in residential water and sewer rates?

| strongly urge the city to require full transparency from the developer and to prioritize the health,
peace, and sustainability of our neighborhoods. | appreciate the opportunity to attend future public
hearings and stay informed about this project’s progress.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Kathy Kirman



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Formal Request to Negotiate a Community Benefits Agreement for the Karis Critical

Data Center Project (Case # DEV-0057-2025)

Hi Sara, this public comment for DEV-0057-2025 came in POD!

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

From: Jeesun Lim <|lIlINNGER
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:37 AM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Formal Request to Negotiate a Community Benefits Agreement for the Karis Critical Data Center Project (Case #
DEV-0057-2025)

You don't often get email from| I Lc2 why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.
Dear Mr. Whitaker,

I am writing to you as a resident of Naperville whose home is immediately adjacent to the property at
1960 Lucent Lane, the proposed site for the Karis Critical Data Center Campus (Case # DEV-0057-2025).

I am deeply concerned about the disruptions and long-term impacts it may have on the quality of life for
residents living near the construction site and the operational data center.



To address these concerns, | respectfully request that the following measures be considered and
implemented to compensate and mitigate the impacts on our community:

1. Noise Reduction Measures:

¢ Installation of noise barrier fences around the data center perimeter to minimize noise pollution.

e Provision of soundproofing materials, such as double-glazed windows, for nearby residences.

¢ Implementation of noise-reducing technologies for HVAC systems and other equipment to ensure
minimal disturbance.

2. Landscaping and Aesthetic Improvements:

e Enhanced landscaping around the data center, including planting trees, shrubs, and other
vegetation to maintain the aesthetic appeal of the neighborhood.

+ Design modifications to the data center buildings to ensure they are visually compatible with the
surrounding residential area, using appropriate colors and materials.

e Measures to reduce light pollution, such as shielding outdoor lighting and minimizing nighttime
glare.

3. Protection of Property Values - To safeguard our single largest investment, we propose:

e AProperty Value Guarantee Program, including independent appraisals before and after
construction, with a formal mechanism for compensating homeowners for any decline in property
value.

¢ A Guaranteed Purchase Offer Program for residents who wish to sell their homes within a set
period following the data center's completion.

4. Public Contributions and Infrastructure Investments:

¢ Allocation of funds from the data center project to improve local public amenities, such as
schools, libraries, and parks.

¢ Investmentin traffic management and road improvements to handle increased traffic associated
with the data center.

e Creation of a community fund specifically for residents affected by the project, to be used for
local initiatives or improvements.

5. Minimization of Construction Impact:

e Limitation of construction hours to minimize disruption to daily life (e.g., 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM,
Monday through Friday).

¢ Implementation of dust and vibration control measures during construction to protect nearby
homes.



e Designation of specific routes for construction vehicles to reduce traffic congestion in residential
areas.

6. Transparency and Accountability: To ensure these commitments are met, we require:

e A commitmentto annual public reporting on compliance with all terms of a Community Benefits
Agreement (CBA), with financial penalties for non-compliance.

| believe these measures are reasonable and necessary to ensure that the benefits of this development
are balanced with the well-being of our community. | urge you to work with Karis Critical to incorporate
these requests into the project plan and to involve the community in the planning process to foster
transparency and collaboration.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | look forward to your response and am available to discuss
these concerns further at your convenience.

Best Regards,

Jeesun Lim at I



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 9:07 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Public Comment re: DEV-0057-2025

Hi Sara, this public comment came into POD for DEV-0057-2025.

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

From: Grace Chen <}l
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:48 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Public Comment re: DEV-0057-2025

[You don't often get email from | . Lcarn why this is important at
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

To whom it may concern:

As a resident who values clean air, green spaces, and a livable future for the next generation, | feel compelled to speak
out against the proposed construction of new data centers in our community.

While | recognize the growing demand for digital infrastructure, we must not ignore the environmental consequences of
these facilities. Data centers consume enormous amounts of electricity, often sourced from fossil fuels, and contribute
significantly to greenhouse gas emissions. At a time when we should be accelerating our efforts to combat climate
change, approving energy-intensive developments like this feels counterproductive.



Beyond energy use, data centers require vast quantities of water for cooling, which can strain local resources and
ecosystems. The noise pollution, land disruption, and potential harm to wildlife are additional concerns that deserve
serious attention.

| urge decision-makers to pause this proposal until a comprehensive environmental impact assessment is conducted and
shared with the public. We need transparency, accountability, and a clear commitment to sustainability before moving
forward.

Our community should be a leader in climate-conscious development. Let’s make choices that reflect our values and
protect the environment for generations to come.

Sincerely,
Grace Chen



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 9:05 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: DEV-0057-2025

Hi, Sara! This public comment for DEV-0057-2025 came in.

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

From: Eso <
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 10:09 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: DEV-0057-2025

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

Hello,
I am a Naperville resident born and raised. | am writing to submit a comment about DEV-0057-2025. | am
strongly opposed to this development.

Data centers produce a continuous hum from the electronics within, often exceeding 60 decibels. The
effects of constant noise pollution are well documented to be extremely bad for human health and for
the wildlife.

Data centers draw an immense amount of energy, driving up the cost of electricity. In the Southwest,
similar data centers have already driven up energy rates by 17% over the past decade.

1



Back-up generators pollute the air, and the water consumption requirements strain our infrastructure.

The construction would degrade the quality of life of the nearby residents, the nearby nature preserve,
and our city. Please don't prioritize industry over people.

Thanks,
Jessica Ni



Name

City/State
Group/Organization
Board/Commission
Meeting Date
Participation Type

Comment Only -
Agenda Iltem

Comment Only -
Comment

Support/Oppose

Support/Oppose -
Agenda Iltem

Tom Akers

Wheaton, IL

No

Building Review Board
09/03/2025

Comment Only

Case #: DEV-0057-2025

This comment is for the Planning and Zoning Commission.

| believe the approval of the zoning variances proposed by this
request should be tabled, pending review of both
environmental impact, and strain on the electrical grid.

The adjacent DuPage County Forest Preserves are a vital part of
the community; we must ensure that they suffer no
environmental impact. In addition, as a former employee in the
electric generation and transmission industry, | need to point
out the importance of studying, and publicly disseminating,
impact studies to the local electric grid.

Thank you for attention in this matter.

Your impacted neighbor in Wheaton,

Tom Akers




Name: Tom Akers
Email:
Phone: [ NI

Acknowledgement: Acknowledge Yes


mailto:tomakers@mac.com

Kopinski, Sara

From: Planning

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 1:51 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: 1960 Lucent Lane

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

From: Ari <IN
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 11:52 AM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: 1960 Lucent Lane

You don't often get email from | Lc2rn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello, | would like the following comments to be added to the case file for 1960 Lucent Lane file # 25-
1103B.

My name is Ari and I utilize the forest preserves and enjoy the serenity and beauty they bring to the city of Naperville. I
am deeply concerned that Naperville is considering this request for a data center and fully reject this idea as it poses
several threats from an environmental standpoint and to the surrounding community.



Environmental Impact: Data Centers have a negative impact on the environment any way you look at it. Oftentimes, data
centers do not disclose the full weight of the strain they put on the surrounding environment. I do not see that an
environmental assessment was conducted to determine the impact this has on wildlife and the ecosystem of our forest
preserves.

One of the biggest threats data centers have is their extreme consumption of fresh water resources. Whether using local
or imported fresh water, this is a direct strain on vital fresh water resources from our planet making this data center a
threat to the overall environment and well being of our planet. At a time when climate change is already having
disastrous impacts, limiting our carbon footprint is critical.

Health Impact: Furthermore, the proposed diesel generators also put the health of the community at
risk. Diesel particulates from generators are known to cause asthma and cancer. There has not been a health risk
assessment done that would detail the impact that these generators would have on the community.

Data centers provide little to no benefits for communities. They are loud, they disrupt ecosystems, put a strain on fresh
water resources, pollute the environment, and do not create any jobs for local members (these jobs are often highly
specialized and don't hire community members).

I urge you to listen to the constituents of this community and VOTE NO on this proposal.

Thank you,
Ari

https://www.eesi.org/articles/view/data-centers-and-water-consumption
https://climate.sustainability-directory.com/question/how-do-data-centers-impact-water-resources/
https://blockclubchicago.org/2025/08/28/the-great-lakes-could-be-at-risk-due-to-data-centers-
powering-ai-study-warns/




Kopinski, Sara

From: Planning

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 1:51 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Proposed Data Center in Naperville

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

From: Sarah Bee <N
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 12:21 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Proposed Data Center in Naperville

You don't often get email from | 2 why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City Council,

| feel like many of us would have an issue with this project for a multitude of reasons, so let me touch on
a few that are personal to me. We get one Earth, and it's important to protect what is left of it for future
generations in the lush natural beauty it offers.



Building and sustaining something this large will create issues such as: Large amounts of E-Waste, soil
pollution during construction, air pollution, water and electricity shortage (and price surge) for the
surrounding area, and local job displacement.

The jobs that this creates would mainly be specialty IT jobs in which outside help would be required, thus
lacking in job availability for the local community.

The noise that this will produce both from construction and from the facility itself will disrupt local
wildlife who reside in the nearby forest preserves which lie 2-5 miles away from the building site as well
as residents in the local area who live less than a mile from the site.

This data center will ruin this location and prevent people from wanting to live in the area, as well as
disrupt the lives of locals, and raise prices of water and electricity. This CAN NOT be allowed to happen.

This world does not need more garbage, it needs more environmental protection and mindfulnessinit's
decisions.

Questions to consider:
Has an environmental impact study and a health assessment been completed for this project?

Where do you intend to draw the water from and where do you plan to release the water used for the
cooling systems?

How will you safely dispose of E-waste without impacting the environment?
Why wasn't the local community involved or informed before this was proposed?
Signed with Emotional Duress,

Sarah Bergrud

Get Outlook for Android



Kopinski, Sara

From: Planning

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 1:51 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: REJECT Data Center Proposal DEV-0057-2025

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

From: Jen Banowetz </
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: REJECT Data Center Proposal DEV-0057-2025

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear PZC Board Members,

The data center proposal for the Nokia property is hard to fathom. Simply put, it would
be detrimental to this area.

The petitioner has provided no details on many critical factors, including power source

and demand; environmental impact; as well as noise, air, and water pollution. No
1



specifics, no data. They are proposing a carte blanche plan for their "boutique data
center" and asking you to approve it.

We are not fooled. Based on similar local projects, a data center like this could require
dozens and dozens (48) of backup generators that would require an underground diesel
supply (125K gallons, for example). That's a lot. That’s a train yard of locomotives.
While the generators may not be called upon to power the data center, they are required
to be tested for several hours on a regular basis (once a week is a typical industry
standard). All of them.

Here are just a few articles describing the affects an Aurora neighborhood near a data
center is being forced to endure:

https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/11/residents-near-cyrusone-data-center-in-
aurora-concerned-about-noise/

Here's what neighbors of that facility are saying: "Laura Evans, a resident of the nearby
Palomino Springs neighborhood, said that she and some of her neighbors would describe
the noise coming from the data center during the repairs in April as being like a
helicopter was landing on her roof. Paul Jaskowiak, who lives in the same neighborhood,
said it sounded to him like a diesel truck was idling just outside his house, but it just
never went away."

https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/21/cyrusone-in-aurora-again-warns-of-
upcoming-generator-use-for-repairs-friday/

“Last week, CyrusOne offered to reimburse residents living on Molitor Road, Harris
Drive, Jeanel Lane, Merle Drive, Palomino Drive, Shetland Lane or Clara Avenue for the
cost of an overnight stay in an Aurora hotel during that round of repairs.”

How could such a project—this proposed data center ("boutique" or not)—even be
seriously considered for this unique parcel? It clearly would have severe negative
consequences for the adjacent forest preserves (Herrick and Danada), multiple
residential neighborhoods (some 50 years old, some brand-new touted by the city), the
nearby sensory playground no less, not to mention the numerous companies doing
business in this corridor. This is a quality of life issue.

And why this project in the first place? Don't buy the economic hype. The economic
"benefits" of such a project are also murky and elusive.

As reported in Time magazine, "Why Tax Breaks for Data Centers Could Backfire on
States/Data center tax breaks have swelled to billions of dollars in lost revenue a year, a
new study" ( https://time.com/7280058/data-centers-tax-breaks-ai/ ): “Data centers do
not provide long term jobs or serve local businesses. Data centers typically employ just
a few dozen workers, which pales in comparison to factories of similar sizes. “The local
community is left footing the bill for big, national companies that generate economic
activity elsewhere.”

Even so, the most important question you must ask yourselves—would you enjoy living,
recreating, and working near such a loud and untested behemoth? Is this why you
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choose Naperville as your home? Of course not. So please reject this very unreasonable
project in its entirety.

Thank you for your volunteer time, expertise, and consideration.
Best,

Jen Banowetz
24-year resident of Fairmeadow Neighborhood






Kopinski, Sara

From: Iwicki, Brad

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Please Vote No - Karis Critical Data Center

POD - Public Comment — Data Center

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

From: Maggie Romanovich <
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 7:17 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Please Vote No - Karis Critical Data Center

You don't often get email from [N | c2rn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi there,

I am a resident of Wheaton but am likely closer to the proposed lot than many of the Naperville residents
you represent. | strongly urge you, for the sake and safety of our community, our water supply, our
electrical grid, and our health, to vote no on this data center. There have been zero news stories that
speak to the success of the community once a data center has moved in. Infact, many stories speak to
the opposite. In addition, there are very few jobs that are generated from an automated center like this.



Please vote no and keep our community safe and enjoyable.

Thank you,
Maggie Romanovich



Subject: Opposition to Case DEV-0057-2025 — Karis Critical Data Center Proposal

Dear Members of the Naperville Planning & Zoning Commission,

On behalf of the Danada Woods Townhome Association, [ write to express our strong opposition
to Case DEV-0057-2025, the application by Karis Critical, LLC to construct two 211,000-
square-foot data center buildings on the former Nokia property.

Based on substantial evidence, including local and national reporting, we believe this proposal
poses irreversible risks to public health, the environment, and quality of life — and directly
conflicts with Naperville’s Land Use Master Plan.

Inconsistency with Naperville’s Land Use Master Plan

Future Land Use: The city’s plan designates the parcel for residential development, not
commercial or industrial use.

Neighborhood Compatibility: Data centers are noisy, resource-intensive, and
fundamentally conflict with the residential character of Danada Woods and nearby
neighborhoods.

Policy Alignment: Approving this project would contradict Naperville’s planning
framework and set a harmful precedent for future development.

Environmental & Health Risks

Air Pollution: Backup diesel generators emit nitrogen oxides and particulate matter
linked to asthma, cardiovascular disease, and cancer. Nationally, data center expansion in
the past five years has generated an estimated $5.4 billion in U.S. public health costs.
Noise Pollution: Data centers produce constant HVAC and generator noise that can
exceed 80 dBA (comparable to a leaf blower), causing sleep disturbance, stress, and
cardiovascular risks. Such noise also disrupts wildlife in the adjacent Danada Forest
Preserve.

CyrusOne Aurora Example: Following a transformer fault, extended generator use
forced nearby residents to endure severe noise and fumes. Permanent sound walls are
now being built, and residents were temporarily relocated (Chicago Tribune, Aug. 2025).
Water & Climate Impact: Industrial-scale data centers can consume millions of gallons
of water per day for cooling and contribute heavily to greenhouse gas emissions. Karis
Critical has provided no disclosure of its intended cooling methods.

Housing & Community Planning Conflicts

The Nokia property lies in an area designated for medium-density housing. Naperville
has already advanced projects like Naper Commons and Northwoods of Naperville,
which expand residential opportunities, stabilize tax revenue, and enhance neighborhood
vitality.



e Inserting an industrial data center would fracture residential continuity, depress property
values, and undermine decades of intentional planning.
e Naperville faces a documented housing shortage:
o As of January 2025, only 1.7 months of housing supply existed, far below the 6
months required for a balanced market.
o Only 7.5% of Naperville’s housing stock qualifies as affordable, below the
state-mandated 10%. The city needs 1,263 more affordable units immediately
and as many as 13,000 by 2040.
e Devoting scarce residential land to a speculative data center directly undermines these
housing needs.

Economic Risks & Vacancy

e While Karis projects $3M in annual tax revenue, comparable projects show data centers
provide few permanent jobs and impose hidden costs in infrastructure, health, and
quality-of-life impacts.

e The demand for data centers is being fueled by an Al investment bubble, which industry
leaders have warned may collapse (Financial Times, 2025; MSN/Alibaba, 2025). If this
occurs, Naperville risks being left with obsolete, windowless shells — much like the
Nokia site has already remained vacant for nearly two decades.

Our Request: Protect the Community, Deny the Proposal

The documented harms — air pollution, noise, water use, fire risk, habitat destruction, housing
displacement, and speculative volatility — far outweigh any potential fiscal gain. This proposal
is inconsistent with Naperville’s Master Plan and undermines the city’s long-term interests.

We therefore urge the Planning & Zoning Commission to deny Case DEV-0057-2025 in its
entirety. No conditions or variances can mitigate the permanent damage this project would cause
to the health, safety, and quality of life of Naperville residents.

Thank you for your time and thoughtful consideration.
Sincerely,
Bill Nestel

President
Danada Woods Townhome Association

Sources & References
CyrusOne Aurora — Transformer Fault, Noise, Community Action
e https://www.cyrusone.com/data-centers/north-america/aurora-il-back-up-generator-

schedule
e https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/13/aurora-cyrusone-data-center-repair-update/




e https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/1 1/residents-near-cyrusone-data-center-in-
aurora-concerned-about-noise/

e https:// www.aurora.il.us/News-articles/CyrusOne-Data-Center-Repairs

e https://www.aurora.il.us/News-articles/UPDATE-CyrusOne-Data-Center-Repair

Data Center Cooling & Water/Energy Use

e https://blog.enconnex.com/data-center-liquid-cooling-vs-air-cooling

e https://www.techtarget.com/searchdatacenter/feature/Liquid-cooling-vs-air-cooling-in-
the-data-center

o https://www.parkplacetechnologies.com/blog/data-center-liquid-cooling-vs-air-cooling/

e https://teamsilverback.com/data-center-cooling-liquid-vs-air/

e https://learn-more.supermicro.com/data-center-stories/direct-liquid-cooling-vs-
traditional-air-cooling-in-servers

e https://www.lg.com/global/business/hvac-blog/data-center-air-vs-liquid-which-way-to-
the-future

e https://www.nvent.com/en-iq/mission-critical/data-center-operators-switch-liquid-

cooling-why
e https://www.boydcorp.com/blog/energy-consumption-in-data-centers-air-versus-liquid-

cooling.html

e https://www.vertiv.com/en-us/solutions/learn-about/liquid-cooling-options-for-data-
centers/

e https://blog.equinix.com/blog/2024/09/19/how-data-centers-use-water-and-how-were-
working-to-use-water-responsibly/

Housing & Community Impacts

e https://www.dupageforest.org

o https:// www.ft.com/content/7052¢560-4131-4f45-bed0-cbc84453b3ce

e https://www.msn.com/en-us/money/other/beware-a-swelling-bubble-in-ai-data-centers-
alibaba-chairman-says/ar-AA1BDhJQ

e https://www.illinoispolicy.org/reports/regulatory-reform-can-make-housing-more-
affordable-for-illinois-families/




Why the Karis Data Center Is the Wrong Fit for
Naperville—Energy & Water Risks for Families

Where & What

1960 Lucent Lane—two large data centers seeking a conditional use (DEV-0057-2025). Full public
hearing Sept 3, 2025.

Electricity Impact

 Naperville’'s 2024 peak: 347 MW. A single campus could average 31-66 MW, equaling ~9-19% of our
city’s peak—about 27,000-57,000 homes worth of electricity. « U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory (LBNL) project that data-center demand could reach 6.7-12%
of all U.S. power by 2028, straining grids and driving costs.

Water Impact

» Naperville uses ~13 MGD of Lake Michigan water under a court-limited allocation. « Hyperscale data
centers can consume 365 million gallons per year (~1 MGD), equal to 12,000 residents’ use. By 2030,
hyperscale centers could withdraw 150 billion gallons—equal to 4.6 million households. ¢ With
evaporative cooling, over 50% of the water is lost forever to the watershed. « 97% of data centers buy
from municipal supplies, often groundwater, but less than one-third track or report usage. ¢ Electricity
itself carries a hidden water cost—power plants consume water, adding to the footprint.

Great Lakes Risks: Why This Matters to Naperville Families

» Only 1% of Great Lakes water is renewed each year. Between 20-40% of its budget is groundwater,
and 40-75% of residents rely on groundwater for drinking water. « Over-pumping aquifers is already
causing land subsidence (sinking) in Chicago, Detroit, and Indianapolis (2mm/year), threatening water
supply and infrastructure. « Conflicts over groundwater are happening now in Michigan, Wisconsin, and
Indiana. lllinois communities like Joliet already face aquifer depletion and rely on Chicago for
emergency Lake Michigan water sales. » There are no binding conservation standards for the data
center industry.

What This Means for Residents

* Bigger bills & reliability risks: Large, continuous loads increase costs and stress the grid during heat
waves. ¢ Finite supply: Lake Michigan water is limited by Supreme Court decree. Household needs
must come first.

Our Ask to the Commission

1) Deny the conditional use; or 2) Require safeguards: « No potable water for cooling—use
reclaimed/closed-loop only. ¢ Full disclosure of energy & water use with public reporting. « Binding
efficiency standards (PUE, WUE) and curtailment commitments. ¢ State and city oversight before
capacity is approved.



Visual Comparison: Water Use

Water Use Context: Naperville vs. Karis Data Center Scenarios
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Naperville's average daily water use is ~13 MGD. Depending on cooling design, the Karis Data Center
could add 0.9-2.7 MGD—equivalent to 7-20% of Naperville's total daily use.



Why the Karis Data
Center Is the Wrong Fit
for Naperville

Energy & Water Risks for Families
Public Hearing — Sept 3, 2025

Electricity Impact
* Naperville's 2024 peak: 347 MW.

» Karis campus could average 31-66 MW —
9—19% of city peak (~27k-57k homes).

e DOE & LBNL: Data centers could reach
6.7-12% of all U.S. power by 2028.

Approving w/o confirming massive baseload
is a Risk to Residents

9/2/2025



9/2/2025

Water Impact

« Naperville average water use: 13 MGD
(court-limited Lake Michigan supply).

e Hyperscale Data centers can consume
365M gallons/year (~1 MGD) =12K residents.

* By 2030, centers could withdraw 150B
gallons (equal to 4.6M households).

* >50% of evaporative cooling water is
permanently lost.

Visual: Water Use Comparison

Water Use Context: Naperville vs. Karis Data Center Scenarios
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Great Lakes Risks

« Only 1% of Great Lakes water renewed
annually.

* 4,0-75% of residents rely on groundwater
for drinking water.

e Over-pumping — land subsidence
(Chicago, Detroit sinking 2mm/year).

e Joliet aquifer depleted — now forced to buy
water from Chicago.

Why would Naperville put Families at risk
for a project with high consumptive use?

Cooling System
Comparison

Electricity e Water » Noise

9/2/2025



9/2/2025

ComparisonTable

System Electricity | Water Noise Key Notes
(kW/ton) | (gal/ton- | (dBA)
hr)

Diiferes 0.05- 55—-65 Low power,
Evaporative

0.15 high water,
quiet
Closed-Loop 0.80- © 70-85 No water, highest
Dry 1.20 power, loud
Closed- 045~ 1.5-3.0 65-75 Balanced trade-
Circuit Evap 0.75 offs

Our Ask to the Commission

1) Deny the conditional use; or

2) Require safeguards:

* No potable water for cooling
(reclaimed/closed-loop only).

e Full disclosure of energy & water use with
public reporting.

e Binding efficiency standards (PUE, WUE)
& curtailment commitments.

e Oversight before approving capacity.




Fairmeadow Neighborhood Association
25W213 39th St.
Naperville, IL 60563

August 27, 2025

Naperville Planning and Zoning Board
Naperville Municipal Center

400 S. Eagle Street

Naperville, IL 60540

Dear Members of the Planning and Zoning Board,

On behalf of the Fairmeadow Neighborhood Association, | am writing to formally express our
strong opposition to the proposed development of a data center near our residential community.

While we recognize the importance of technological infrastructure and economic impact of the
proposed facilities utility taxes, we believe this particular project poses significant risks and
concerns that directly impact the health, safety, and quality of life of our residents. We believe
that a data center of this scale is better suited for industrial zoning than ORI (Office, Research
AND Light Industry) and further does not belong in close proximity to residential neighborhoods.

Our primary concerns include:

1. Data Center Scale: The proposed data center, while not the largest in the Chicago land
area, would be in the top 15 based on power use. In reviewing the zoning of a large
number of data centers in the area, almost all data centers that have been built in the
last 10 years are in industrial zoning areas. There are a number of older data centers
that are of much smaller scale having a far smaller square footage, power (<10 MW),
cooling, and generator (Less than 6 generators) footprint than the proposed (73 MW)
facility that are in light industrial or commercial zoned areas. Smaller scale lower power
footprint data centers constructed more than 10 years ago are more appropriate for ORI
— Light Industrial zoning the data centers of the proposed scale.

2. Noise Pollution: Data centers operate continuously and often rely on large-scale
cooling systems and backup generators, which can produce persistent and disruptive
noise. This is incompatible with the quiet, residential character of residents living close to
the proposed facility. Noise concerns are not limited to backup generators that may only
run during power outages and routine testing but also the constant hum of electrical
substation and cooling fans. The amount of cooling required has a direct relation to the
power consumption of the overall power usage of the facility as energy used by the
computers is turned to heat that has to be removed from the facility.



Data Center noise risk is an emerging area of study due to the explosive expansion of
the number and scale of data center facilities.

https://pmc.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/articles/PMC12273412/

https://hsph.harvard.edu/news/noise-can-harm-your-health-even-if-you-sleep-
through-it/

In other parts of the country such as in Prince William County, Virginia, the municipalities
and residents have been struggling with the noise-related issues for some time. Data
centers that were built more than 7-10 years ago did not have the same noise profiles of
data centers built today. Data center noise is additive to existing background noise and
will increase the overall background noise of the area and the low-frequency noise that
is generated has not been well studied and can be heard for miles away from the data
center facilities. While there are hundreds of news stories in the last few years about
data center noise-related issues in Prince William County, many highlight the need to
change zoning and noise ordinances after the fact. When hundreds of millions of dollars
and residents’ health are on the line a wait and see approach does not work.

https://www.princewilliamtimes.com/news/coming-crackdown-on-data-
center-noise-likely-wont-bring-relief-to-a-community-most-
affected/article 5307ae6c-facl-11ef-89ef-13f721478913.html

https://www.insidenova.com/headlines/prince-william-outlines-noise-
ordinance-update-with-data-centers-a-priority/article lcd3b2cc-ac4c-
425b-8824-7041e40d13a6.html

The noise has been a recent local concern at the CyrusOne data center in Aurora. While
the original data center building that has been in operation for many years had not been

an issue. The issues started with the 2024 construction of the new building that was built
with higher power densities similar to the proposed design and square footage but with a
smaller power footprint (53MW vs 73 MW) to the proposed data center. It is important to

note this issue is large enough that the data center provider is willing to pay for residents
to stay in hotels when the generators are running. The Aurora residents are significantly

further away than the townhomes on Weatherbee Lane in the proposed data center.

https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/21/cyrusone-in-aurora-again-
warns-of-upcoming-generator-use-for-repairs-friday/

https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/11/residents-near-cyrusone-
data-center-in-aurora-concerned-about-noise/

https://www.cyrusone.com/data-centers/north-america/aurora-il-back-up-
generator-schedule



https://pmc.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/articles/PMC12273412/
https://pmc.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/articles/PMC12273412/
https://hsph.harvard.edu/news/noise-can-harm-your-health-even-if-you-sleep-through-it/
https://hsph.harvard.edu/news/noise-can-harm-your-health-even-if-you-sleep-through-it/
https://www.princewilliamtimes.com/news/coming-crackdown-on-data-center-noise-likely-wont-bring-relief-to-a-community-most-affected/article_5307ae6c-fac1-11ef-89ef-13f721478913.html
https://www.princewilliamtimes.com/news/coming-crackdown-on-data-center-noise-likely-wont-bring-relief-to-a-community-most-affected/article_5307ae6c-fac1-11ef-89ef-13f721478913.html
https://www.princewilliamtimes.com/news/coming-crackdown-on-data-center-noise-likely-wont-bring-relief-to-a-community-most-affected/article_5307ae6c-fac1-11ef-89ef-13f721478913.html
https://www.insidenova.com/headlines/prince-william-outlines-noise-ordinance-update-with-data-centers-a-priority/article_1cd3b2cc-ac4c-425b-8824-7041e40d13a6.html
https://www.insidenova.com/headlines/prince-william-outlines-noise-ordinance-update-with-data-centers-a-priority/article_1cd3b2cc-ac4c-425b-8824-7041e40d13a6.html
https://www.insidenova.com/headlines/prince-william-outlines-noise-ordinance-update-with-data-centers-a-priority/article_1cd3b2cc-ac4c-425b-8824-7041e40d13a6.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/21/cyrusone-in-aurora-again-warns-of-upcoming-generator-use-for-repairs-friday/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/21/cyrusone-in-aurora-again-warns-of-upcoming-generator-use-for-repairs-friday/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/11/residents-near-cyrusone-data-center-in-aurora-concerned-about-noise/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/11/residents-near-cyrusone-data-center-in-aurora-concerned-about-noise/
https://www.cyrusone.com/data-centers/north-america/aurora-il-back-up-generator-schedule
https://www.cyrusone.com/data-centers/north-america/aurora-il-back-up-generator-schedule

3. Air Quality and Generator Exhaust: The use of diesel-powered backup generators
raises serious concerns about air pollution, particularly the release of harmful exhaust
emissions during testing and operation. This poses a health risk to nearby families,
especially children and the elderly. Each building of the proposed facility will have 20 to
24 diesel generators capable of producing 2-3 MW (Megawatts) of power. Individual
generators are similar in size to the diesel engines in a train locomotive. There has been
a large amount of research on diesel exhaust and the effects on people that has led to
regulations from federal and state Environmental Protection Agencies and Occupational
Safety and Heath Administrations.

On a hot summer evening when the power is out, residents will be unable to open
windows due to the deafening noise, vibrations, and large quantity of diesel exhaust
from a minimum of half of the locomotive-sized diesel generators (40-48 total) in the
facility running. Their homes will be uninhabitable during these inevitable power outage
events that may become more frequent with the strain that these facilities put on the
power grid.

Due to the size and scale of generator exhaust, this type of facility is more compatible
with industrial zoning where generators are located further from residences.

4. Diesel Fuel Storage Safety and Environmental Risk: Storing large quantities of diesel
fuel near homes introduces the potential for leaks, spills, fires, and other environmental
hazards. The lllinois Environmental Protection Agency currently limits gas stations to
12,000 gallons of fuel onsite. Each generator will consume 130 to 190 gallons of fuel per
hour. The fully built-out facility with 40-48 generators will likely see a minimum of 20-24
generators running during an outage with 2680 to 4560 gallons of fuel being consumed
per hour with 64,000 to 109,000 gallons of fuel being stored onsite for 24 hours of
operation.

Storing a large quantity of fuel has risk for fire and spills, this can increase during
refueling, periodic fuel polishing, and fuel tank cleaning operations. The risk of
groundwater contamination and soil degradation is unacceptable in a residential setting.
Our neighborhood, which is situated 700 feet from the proposed facility, is reliant on
individual homeowners’ well water and a large diesel leak would be tragic to our
neighborhood.

We are unable to find a facility in Naperville that would have similar amounts of fuel
stored onsite and may be a unique challenge for fire department personnel in dealing
with fire or spill related accidents.

We believe that the fuel storage requirement alone constitutes this to better fit in an
industrial facility.

5. Battery Fire Risk: Data centers rely on UPS (Uninterruptible Power Supply) systems
that sit in between the computer systems and the utility and generators to provide



continuous power when there are power issues while the generator starts and is able to
provide power. The UPS systems have large banks of batteries that are accustomed to
handle the full power load for approximately 15 minutes until generator power is able to
be used. These UPS systems have strings of many large batteries that have unique
ventilation, storage, and risks associated with them. Older data centers would use lead
acid type batteries similar to car batteries and had significant maintenance and safety
issues as they generate hydrogen and oxygen during charging and discharging and
have been long known to be the source of fires. Modern data centers utilize nickel-based
batteries or more common lithium-ion batteries. Lithium-ion batteries have become a
preferred battery as they have lower maintenance and longer life than other battery
types. However, lithium-ion is known to pose fire hazards that are catastrophic and
difficult to contain. Large quantities of these batteries possess a large fire risk. The
proposed facility will require local firefighters to invest in extra training and equipment in
the case of a fire. It is well known that it is a struggle to extinguish electric vehicle fires
because the scale of the facility would be hundreds of times the lithium than a single
electric vehicle.
o https://www.hka.com/article/navigating-data-centre-fire-protection-understanding-
lithium-ion-li-ion-battery-hazards/
o https://www.datacenterdynamics.com/en/news/lithium-ion-fire-causes-
emergency-power-shutdown-at-digital-realty-data-center-in-singapore/
o https://www.fireengineering.com/fire-safety/diesel-to-lithium-ion-batteries-the-fire-
services-challenge-to-keep-up/
o https://www.dhs.gov/science-and-technology/news/2024/12/13/fighting-fire-
knowledge-lithium-ion-battery-hazards
Overall Fire Risk: The combination of high electrical loads, fuel storage, and battery
systems significantly increases the risk of fire. This is particularly concerning given the
proximity to homes, schools, and parks. While facilities such as this typically have
complicated fire suppression systems there are fires at these types of facilities every
year. These more modern facilities with higher power densities have higher risk as they
are more unproved over time.
o https://response.epa.gov/site/site profile.aspx?site_id=15259

The combination of large quantities of electricity, large amounts of lithium batteries, and
large amounts of diesel fuel present a very unique risk that is not compatible close to
residences. We believe that the overall fire risk is great enough for this proposal to be
denied.

Negative Impact on Property Values: The presence of an industrial facility such as a
data center in close proximity to residential homes will reduce property values. This
undermines the investments made by families who chose Fairmeadow for its peaceful
and safe environment. Our impact is far less than the families of Naper Commons, when
the Naperville Zoning Board and City Council approved the zoning and allowed the
construction of residential housing abutting the ORI district it has a responsibility to not
allow a positionally dangerous industrial facility to be placed directly next to residential
homes.


https://www.hka.com/article/navigating-data-centre-fire-protection-understanding-lithium-ion-li-ion-battery-hazards/
https://www.hka.com/article/navigating-data-centre-fire-protection-understanding-lithium-ion-li-ion-battery-hazards/
https://www.datacenterdynamics.com/en/news/lithium-ion-fire-causes-emergency-power-shutdown-at-digital-realty-data-center-in-singapore/
https://www.datacenterdynamics.com/en/news/lithium-ion-fire-causes-emergency-power-shutdown-at-digital-realty-data-center-in-singapore/
https://www.fireengineering.com/fire-safety/diesel-to-lithium-ion-batteries-the-fire-services-challenge-to-keep-up/
https://www.fireengineering.com/fire-safety/diesel-to-lithium-ion-batteries-the-fire-services-challenge-to-keep-up/
https://www.dhs.gov/science-and-technology/news/2024/12/13/fighting-fire-knowledge-lithium-ion-battery-hazards
https://www.dhs.gov/science-and-technology/news/2024/12/13/fighting-fire-knowledge-lithium-ion-battery-hazards
https://response.epa.gov/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=15259

In light of these concerns, we respectfully urge the Planning and Zoning Board to reject the
proposed data center development. We believe that alternative locations, better suited for
industrial infrastructure, should be considered—ones that do not compromise the safety and
integrity of established residential neighborhoods.

We appreciate your attention to this matter and your commitment to responsible urban planning.
Please feel free to contact me directly should you wish to discuss our concerns further.

Sincerely,
Kendrick Sands
President, Fairmeadow Neighborhood Association



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 3:20 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Data center

Hi, Sara! Please see this public comment for DEV-0057-2025.

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

From: Pam Ebert <

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Data center

[You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important at

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

As a resident of Naperville for 30 years we are opposed to the data center. Electricity and water issues and research
shows many are so loud they can create health issues for nearby residents. Please reject this proposal.

Fred and Pam Ebert

Naperville.
Sent from my iPhone



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 3:56 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Submission of written comments for 9/3 hearing regarding proposed Karis data
center

FYI- public comment for DEV-0057-2025

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

From: Kitt Wolfenden <_

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 3:30 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Submission of written comments for 9/3 hearing regarding proposed Karis data center

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Naperville Planning and Zoning Commission,
I am writing to express my strongest concern about the proposed Karis data center, which would be of
little if any economic benefit and incredibly significant environmental harm. PLEASE SAY NO to this

horrible proposal.

Specific critical facts for you to consider:



o Data centers do not deliver on their job creation claims - per the Wall Street Journal, "The Al
Data-Center Boom is a Job-Creation Bust: Data centers have rightly earned a dismal reputation of
creating the lowest number of jobs per square foot in their facilities"

o« Data centers can consume MILLIONS of gallons of water each day for their cooling systems;
NE IL has been a mild drought for nearly a decade, and once this data center would drain the local
aquifer dry, it would literally start sucking Lake Michigan dry, which would be unimaginably
horrible

« Data centers require absolutely massive amounts of electricity, the cost of which is very
unfairly passed onto the community instead of borne solely by the data center owners

o Data centers' generators are a huge source of greenhouse gas emissions and noise pollution

o Data centers create significant electronic waste by needing constant upgrade and
replacement of IT equipment, which is often not disposed of properly because the fines for
improper disposal are less than the cost of proper disposal - improper disposal leads to heavy
metals leaching into the ground

o Data center construction significantly increases impervious surfaces which negatively
impacts local ecosystems and stormwater runoff

o Data centers keep their buildings fully lit which creates light pollution that harms the natural
ecosystems around them

PLEASE say no to this horrible project! The community does not want this, as is evidenced by the
thousands of signatures on this petition here: change.org/p/deny-the-proposed-data-
centers?recruiter=1168014641

Thank you,
Katherine Wolfenden

Resident of DuPage County, |

Kitt Wolfenden



Kopinski, Sara

From: Iwicki, Brad

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 4:30 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: The planning and zoning meeting , Sept. 3rd: data centers

Data Center - POD

Brad Iwicki

Assistant Planner | Planning & Development — TED Business Group
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
developmentinvoices are now sent through the Civic Access portal. If you have any questions regarding
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

From: Veta Bonnewe! [ ENEEEEENENE

Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2025 12:21 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: The planning and zoning meeting , Sept. 3rd: data centers

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

| have 2 major concerns:

1) lunderstand that data centers require a large amount of water. | would like to know where proposed
data centers in Naperville plan to get their water? What effect will this have on Naperville’s water supply
and also the impact on the water availability and quality of the surrounding region.

2) The vast amount of electricity needed by the data center and its availability, impact on availability and
cost to residents of the region.



| believe that the approval of the zoning variances proposed by this request should be tabled, pending
review of water requirements impact, and strain on the electrical grid.

Veta Bonnewell



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 8:24 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Data Center in Naperville

FYI- A public comment for DEV-0057-2025 that came in yesterday!

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

From: Brian McGreevy <_

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 8:12 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Data Center in Naperville

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello, I'm writing you with strong opposition to the approval of a data center in Naperville. A data center
would drastically increase the electricity demand from our city, and that's not something we need. Yes,
we all use more than we used to 20 years ago. With more electrified devices, cars, networks, it's a reality.
Sites like these provide no value to the residents of Naperville. The jobs are very few, the energy
consumption is stratospherically high, and guarantees higher risk of power disruptions. At present, such
a center would drastically raise the needed output from non-renewable energy sources. | also question
how this fits within Naperville's values and strongly oppose the approval.

Thank you,
Brian McGreevy



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 8:25 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Comment on DEV-0057-2025

FYI- A public comment for DEV-0057-2025 that came in this morning!

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

From: Albert Brown |

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 7:52 AM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Comment on DEV-0057-2025

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

re: Comment on DEV-0057-2025
Dear Planning Commission,

I'd like to provide a comment for the proposed development of a Datacenter in North Naperville after
reviewing the case file available online.

In my opinion, what is proposed is not a good use of the land in that part of our city, especially
because of the new townhome community that has been built out over the last few years.



A better use of that land, if not dedicated to more housing under $700K, would be to have community
amenities like a library annex/extension (a smaller footprint) with a park/playground and shopping like
groceries, cafes, etc. to benefit the nearby residents.

I would also like to call attention to a statement in the case file regarding backup generators. On Page 7
of the petition, they stated: "Notably, generators are used solely in the event of a power outage or for
periodic testing to ensure their operation."

This statement is not accurate. There are other circumstances that necessitate a datacenter to use their
onsite diesel generators including when there is a strain on the regional power grid and a "load shed" or
emergency generation request sent from the grid operators (e.g. PJM or MISO) as we saw happen during
this past summer's heat wave(s) across the Midwest and East Coast. (Source, Reuters, Image of diesel
generator smoke in Northern Virginia).

Considering all the environmental factors and impact to the nearby residents, another type of
development would be more beneficial.

Thank you,
Best,

Albert Brown
Naperville Resident



Kopinski, Sara

From: Iwicki, Brad

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 4:29 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Petition Opposing Proposed Data Center Development — 1,747 Signatures
Attachments: Petition to Zoning 08292025.pdf

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
development cases: https://napetrvilleil-energovweb.tylerhost.net/apps/SelfService#/home. All
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

From: Clara Lambert _

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 6:51 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Petition Opposing Proposed Data Center Development — 1,747 Signatures

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

Dear Members of the Planning Commission,

On behalf of the residents of Danada Woods, FairMeadow, Naperville Commons, and the surrounding
neighborhoods, | am submitting a petition regarding the proposed data center development near our
community.



As of today, 1,747 community members and supporters have sighed this petition expressing their
opposition to the project due to its incompatibility with the City of Naperville’s master plan, concerns
over land use, environmental and health risks, and impacts on nearby residential areas.

Please accept this petition, along with the attached comments and signatures, for inclusion in the
official record. We respectfully request that the Commission carefully consider the voices of those
directly affected by this proposal when making its decision.

We greatly appreciate your time and service to our community. Should you require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

Sincerely,
Clara Lambert

I -0 e ville, 1L 60563

On behalf of concerned residents and petition signers



Kopinski, Sara

From: Iwicki, Brad

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 4:28 PM

To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Please include with case: DEV-0057-2025

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
yourinvoice, please contact your project manager.

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

From: Clara Lambert <_>

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 6:54 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Please include with case: DEV-0057-2025

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

https://www.naperville.il.us/contentassets/7fed1bf2ba19496fa9a037f019616748/2022-03-11-final-
naperville-land-use-master-plan.pdf

I will be speaking and referring to this document. Please include for the members of the zoning and
planning board.

Thank you,
Clara Lambert



The Issue

Why the Proposed Data Centers Should Be Denied
Prepared by the Neighborhoods of Danada Woods, FairMeadow, and Naperville

Commons
Case #: DEV-0057-2025 — Public Notice of Application
Applicant: Karis Critical, LLC

Location: Nokia property, identified by the parcel numbers listed in the public

notice.

Hearing: Public Hearing before the Naperville Planning and Zoning Commission
on Wednesday, September 3, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at the

Naperville Municipal Center, 400 S. Eagle Street, Naperville, Illinois.

The applicant is seeking approval for:

o Conditional Use — To allow the operation of a data center
campus.

o Variance from Section 6-9-3 — Reduction of the required
parking.

o Variance from Section 6-2-12.3 — Increase in height of the
proposed equipment yard screen wall.

o Variance from Section 6-2-12.4 — Increase in height of the
security fence to a maximum of 8 feet.



The proposal calls for the construction of two 211,000 square foot data centers on
the Nokia property in Naperville. While presented as economic development, this
project poses serious, permanent risks to our community, environment, and
quality of life. These impacts cannot be fully mitigated and will be irreversible

once built.

Critical Missing or Incomplete Information

o Power Source & Demand — No disclosure of primary or
backup power sources, total energy draw, or grid impact.
Power study not shared with the public.

o Cooling & Water Usage — Not enough information about
stated cooling method, water source, or estimated
consumption, or potential changes in the future.

o Stormwater & Environmental Management — No
stormwater management plan or environmental impact
statement.

o Wildlife & Greenspace Impact — No assessment of habitat
loss or effects on the neighboring forest preserves.

o Economic Benefit Data — No projections for permanent jobs
or tax revenue.

Without these details, the public and the city cannot fully assess the risks or

benefits of this proposal.

Key Reasons for Denial

o Permanent Environmental Damage — Destruction of
greenspace and habitat near forest preserves; heat discharge
from servers and cooling systems altering the local



microclimate; and millions of gallons of water used annually
for cooling, risking future shortages.

o Health & Safety Risks — Diesel generator emissions
(particulate matter, nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxide) linked to
respiratory illness and cancer; noise from cooling systems
and generators disrupting sleep and wellbeing; and light
pollution altering neighborhood character and night sky
visibility.

o Infrastructure Strain — Potential overloading of the local
power grid; increased stormwater runoff and flooding risk
from massive impermeable surfaces; and significant traffic
increases during construction and operation.

o Economic & Community Harm — Decline in nearby property
values from industrial-scale development; limited
permanent job creation relative to the scale of the project;
and loss of land that could be used for
community-benefiting projects.

o Lack of Transparency — No disclosure of the ultimate
customer(s) or long-term commitments; unclear ownership
or lease/purchase agreements; and no guarantee that the
site won’t be abandoned if the operator leaves.

We strongly believe that no amount of “conditions” can fully mitigate these risks.
Once built, the impacts of two 211,000 square foot data centers will be permanent
and irreversible. We urge the City of Naperville Planning and Zoning Commission
to deny Case DEV-0057-2025 in its entirety to protect the health, safety, and

quality of life of its residents.



Comments

City

Sta

te

Postal
Code

Country

Commente
d Date

Comment

Vikash Patel

Plover

w

54467

United
States

2025-08-12

"There are hundreds of families
that reside right behind the
proposed data center. The effects
of these data centers have not
been yet realized fully yet but we
have kids and playgrounds and a
natural forest preserve that
borders just development. | don’t
believe that it is mindful to build
the state center next to so many
natural resources and homes with
families and children when There
are concerns over the pollution
and potential health side effects
that may occur from these data
centers."

Marcia Bogle

Naperville

L

60563

United
States

2025-08-12

"Noise, water usage , electric

usage, higher costs to tax payers,
lower property costs because bad
for neighborhoods , families, kids."




A Syed

Charlotte

NC

28026

United
States

2025-08-12

"Building a data center near
residential houses is generally
discouraged for several important
reasons. Here are the key
concerns: 1. Noise
Pollution « Cooling systems,
generators, and other mechanical
equipment in data centers
generate constant humming or
loud noise. ¢« This can disrupt the
peace in nearby homes,
especially during the night or in
quiet neighborhoods. 2. Air
Pollution « Backup generators
often run on diesel, emitting
pollutants like nitrogen oxides and
particulate matter. « In case of
frequent testing or power outages,
this can degrade air quality near
homes. 3. Increased Heat *
Data centers generate substantial
heat, often released into the
surrounding environment through
cooling systems. « This can
increase the local temperature,
making homes nearby less
comfortable. 4.
Electromagnetic Interference
(EMI) « The large amount of
electrical equipment may cause
EMI, which could interfere with
household electronics, although
this risk is usually minimal if
well-managed. 5. Safety
and Security Risks « Data centers
are critical infrastructure and may
be targeted for cyber or physical
attacks. * Their presence could
potentially increase local security
risks or make an area a target in
rare worst-case scenarios.
6. Visual Impact and Property
Value ¢ Data centers are often
large, industrial-looking buildings.
» They can reduce the aesthetic
appeal of a neighborhood and
potentially lower nearby property
values. 7. Traffic and




Construction Disruption «
Construction and maintenance
activities can lead to increased
traffic, noise, and road wear.
Ongoing deliveries, staff
movement, and service visits may
disrupt residential traffic flow.

8. Water Usage (in some
cases) * Some data centers use
large amounts of water for
cooling. * In water-stressed areas,
this could strain local water
supplies, affecting residential
availability. In Summary:
While data centers are essential
for modern infrastructure, placing
them near houses raises valid
concerns about health, comfort,
and property impact. That's why
zoning laws typically keep data
centers in industrial or commercial
zones, away from residential
areas.




A Hub

Naperville

L

60540

United
States

2025-08-15

"| strongly oppose the
construction of a data center near
our residential area and urge local
authorities to reject this proposal.
As a concerned resident, I've
outlined 5 compelling reasons
below why this development
would harm our community,
environment, and quality of life.
These points highlight the
significant risks that outweigh any
potential benefits, and | hope they
encourage others to join me in
signing this petition. 1. Excessive
Noise Pollution: Data centers
produce a relentless hum from
cooling fans and generators, often
exceeding 60 decibels. This
constant noise disrupts sleep,
triggers nightmares in children,
and leads to widespread sleep
deprivation. In places like Virginia,
residents describe it as an
“obnoxious whir” that invades their
homes 24/7. 2. Strained Local
Power Grids: These facilities
devour up to 50 times more
energy than typical office
buildings, putting immense
pressure on our power
infrastructure. This could result in
higher utility bills for everyone and
increase the risk of blackouts
during peak times. In the
Southwest, similar data centers
have already driven up energy
rates by 17% over the past
decade, unfairly burdening
households. 3. High Water
Consumption: Cooling systems in
data centers guzzle millions of
gallons of water daily, competing
directly with residential and
agricultural needs. In
water-stressed areas like Arizona,
a single facility could consume
enough to supply hundreds of
homes, depleting local supplies




and exacerbating droughts without
any regard for community
sustainability. 4. Environmental
Degradation: Backup generators
emit harmful pollutants such as
nitrogen oxide and diesel exhaust,
while the noise and operations
displace wildlife and degrade
ecosystems. This raises serious
environmental justice issues,
affecting both urban and rural
areas by contributing to air
pollution and habitat loss that our
community cannot afford. 5.
Reduced Quality of Life: Living
near a data center means
constant disturbances, from diesel
odors wafting through the air to a
severed connection with nature.
Many residents in affected areas
have been forced to sell their
homes, with one noting it's simply
“not a good quality of life.” Our
neighborhood deserves better
than to become an industrial zone.
In conclusion, building a data
center here would prioritize
corporate interests over the
well-being of families, the
environment, and our shared
resources. Let’s protect our
community by halting this project
now. Sign the petition and make
your voice heard!"

Perigon Service

United
States

2025-08-16

"https://www.chicagotribune.com/2
025/08/13/data-center-naperville-a
Icatel-lucent/"



https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/13/data-center-naperville-alcatel-lucent/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/13/data-center-naperville-alcatel-lucent/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/08/13/data-center-naperville-alcatel-lucent/

Jeff Banowetz

Naperville

United
States

2025-08-18

"After having just completed a
new residential development here,
why are the property owners now
pivoting to an industrial facility
with serious noise and pollution
concerns? There's plenty of open
space in lllinois without
neighborhoods next door that
would be a better fit for data
centers. Please read about the
terrible noise pollution going on in
Aurora right now because of a
data center:
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2
025/08/11/residents-near-cyruson
e-data-center-in-aurora-concerned
-about-noise/ Here's what
neighbors of that facility are
saying: "Laura Evans, a resident
of the nearby Palomino Springs
neighborhood, said that she and
some of her neighbors would
describe the noise coming from
the data center during the repairs
in April as being like a helicopter
was landing on her roof. Paul
Jaskowiak, who lives in the same
neighborhood, said it sounded to
him like a diesel truck was idling
just outside his house, but it just
never went away." It's a terrible
idea to put something like this
next to a dense Naperville
residential neighborhood. The city
council rezoned this area for
residential development in 2021.
Whey would they even consider
allowing this to be built on next
door to the new homes?"

Christopher
Baugh

Naperville

United
States

2025-08-18

"I've heard the noise and water
use is outrageous. We love our
quiet neighborhood and will have
to move if this is built. Please help
to deny this build. I'm sure it's
terrible for the environment as
well. And this is right on a
preserve."



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

Sylvie Chau

Wheaton

60187

United
States

2025-08-19

"Data centers produce a lot of
noise and pollution while using up
precious natural resources. Let's
keep the families living nearby
healthy and protect the beautiful
forest preserves by denying the
proposed data centers."

Jackie
Chernesky

glen ellyn

L

60137

United
States

2025-08-19

"This is not good hope the
environment and for the Forest
preserves nearby. Also the
enormous amount of water usage
should be a concern.”

Matt Niezgoda

Lombard

60148

United
States

2025-08-20

"One of the great things about the
collar counties in comparison to
Cook County is the amount of
natural green space. Building a
soulless data center with no
economic benefit other than to aid
in the mining of personal data for
the benefit of multiple S&P 500
companies would be a great step
forward in making DuPage County
that much less special. Stop
making every decision with your
wallet, leave Danada and Herrick
Lake alone."

Amy
Kaczmarczyk

Secaucus

NJ

7094

United
States

2025-08-20

"We are dealing with enough
pollution in our air, water
cleanliness issues in the
Warrenville area and noise
pollution let alone the possible
toxic exposure risks. Do not
further contaminate our
community with these data
centers!!! This is a community of
young families-put our residents
first!"

Katie Phillipson

Glen Ellyn

L

60137

United
States

2025-08-20

"Data centers bring little to no
value to the community while
increasing pollution, electricity use
and water use. Chicagoland
residents have already seen home
electricity bills spike due to data
centers, the last thing our
residents need in this economy is
higher bills for a product no one




wants."

Katherine Varga

Elk Grove
Village

United
States

2025-08-21

"l went to college in Naperville
and now help to protect our
DuPage forest preserves and
natural ecosystems. It distresses
me greatly to think about the local
residents and wildlife that will be
directly impacted and
automatically be given a lower
quality of life as a result of a data
center!! Noise pollution, excessive
heat, the water necessary to cool
such a center, EMI, and other
safety risks...we live here because
we LOVE our land, quiet
neighborhoods, beautiful
preserves, and natural wildlife. We
INSIST that you reconsider
building a data center where it will
impact so much and leave such
irreversible damage!"

Hashem Said

Naperville

United
States

2025-08-21

"This data potentially infringes on
the quality of life of local residents,
who are enjoying a peaceful and
traffic-free neighborhood. A new
data center will mean years of
noisy construction, a constant
humming from an army of servers,
and potentially detrimental
impacts on the local fauna and
flora. If the city of Naperville cares
about the tax-paying residents
located in the area, they should
give greater stock to their
concerns and reevaluate their
consideration on building this data
center."




Emma Tasch

Chicago

L

60616

United
States

2025-08-21

"l grew up in Naperville and
currently live in Wheaton. For
nearly my entire 29 years, Herrick
Lake and Danada Forest Preserve
have held an immense and very
special place in my heart. Nothing
but absolutely amazing memories
stem from those two beautiful
parks: biking on the paths with my
family; hiking with my beloved
Golden Retriever, Casy, whom |
still love and miss to this day;
taking romantic walks with my
amazing husband, Johnny;
running on the trails with my high
school cross country team; and
wandering through the parks to
immerse myself in peace and
beauty of God’s creation as |
recovered from a handful of very
traumatic experiences. To me, not
only will the data centers destroy
the beauty and necessary
ecosystems of Herrick Lake and
Danada, but it quite possibly will
destroy the memories that stem
from those two parks. | believe my
words relate to many longtime
residents of Naperville and
Wheaton. Please do not destroy
two beautiful lands that not only
hold environmental value but
sentimental value as well."




Gina Suareo
Cardamone

Naperville

L

60563

United
States

2025-08-21

"| reject this proposal. As a
concerned resident, | am retiring
soon and recently moved to the
area for peace and quality of life in
my later years . | had hoped this
would be my final move. The
noise , energy, water consumption
and diesel emissions are all
concerns for myself and my
family. | have a brand new
granddaughter and none of this
sounds good or healthy. | am
urging Naperville to reconsider. |
am sure that there has to be
locations that are not near
residential communities that could
be considered for these data
centers. Any benefit from this
development should not exceed
the needs/ health of the residents.
Naperville’s claim to being a good
place to live will be tarnished by
this as well. If the counsel
approves such a project, my
confidence that Naperville would
protect its residents will be lost
and | will not consider Naperville
in the future as a place | want to
live."

Mary Jane
Rouchka

Bolingbroo
k

L

60440

United
States

2025-08-21

"As citizens of the area, who use
the local forest preserve, we have
the right to know who is going to
pay for the noise mediation, the
required infrastructure
improvements, and the impact on
the environment. More information
about this plan needs to be
transparent and made availalbe to
the public in all media: news,
papers, internet, mailings, website
of local municipalities, etc."

Erkin
Urmanbetov

Aurora

60506

United
States

2025-08-21

"| strongly oppose the
construction of a data center.
Please STOP!"




Surinder
Madhok

Chicago

L

60619

United
States

2025-08-23

"l strongly urge denial of the
proposed data center project in
Danada Woods. This
development is not in the best
interest of the surrounding
community, environment, or
quality of life. 1. Environmental
Impact — Danada Woods is a
sensitive natural area that
provides critical green space,
wildlife habitat, and ecological
balance. Construction and
operation of large data centers
would bring deforestation, habitat
loss, and disruption to local
ecosystems. 2. Excessive Water &
Energy Use — Data centers
consume enormous amounts of
water for cooling and vast
amounts of electricity. This would
strain local utilities, increase costs
for residents, and undermine
sustainability goals. 3. Noise &
Pollution — The constant hum of
generators, cooling systems, and
construction activity would create
ongoing noise pollution. Backup
diesel generators and truck traffic
would also increase air pollution.
4. Traffic & Safety Concerns —
Large truck deliveries and
employee traffic will worsen
congestion on already busy roads,
creating safety concerns for
nearby residents and school
zones. 5. Incompatibility with
Surroundings — Danada Woods is
a residential and recreational area
valued for its tranquility and
natural beauty. A massive
industrial-style data center
complex would be completely out
of character with the community
and would diminish property
values. 6. Better Alternatives Exist
— Data centers belong in
industrially zoned areas where
infrastructure is better equipped to




handle their demands, not near
homes, parks, and natural
preserves."

Andrew Brauer

Memphis

TN

38104

United
States

2025-08-24

"Please reject this data center
development! Keep our forest
preserves beautiful and
uncontaminated. We don't want
this energy suck crushing our grid
either."

Haley Gottardo

Warrenville

L

60555

United
States

2025-08-24

"If you care about birds at nature
and protecting our forest
preserves, don't let them build this
by Herrick lake."

Callan MacBeth

Lisle

60532

United
States

2025-08-26

"Every area and the surrounding
communities that have had a data
center built by have been
devastated. They have no water.
Ecology is destroyed. We'’re
already doing enough damage by
destroying native habitats for
expensive, poorly built homes. We
cannot let this data center move
in."

Michael Farmer

Naperville

L

60540

United
States

2025-08-26

"l am running for DuPage County
Forest Preserve Commissioner for
District 5 which is Naperville and
Lisle Townships. | support the
efforts to deny the proposed Data
Centers and will help in any way
that | can."

FD

Wheaton

United
States

2025-08-27

"Down with the Clankers, Al data
centers can wait until the electric
grid capacity expands."




Josefina Giuffre

60540

United
States

2025-08-27

(117

That will not happen, mom. This
is Naperville.” My 13-year-old son
reminded me of what that means.
It tells you everything about what
our town has stood for and should
continue to stand for. We are a
prosperous community that has
never been swayed by an “easy
buck” when it threatens the
long-term quality of life and the
property values we've worked so
hard to build. I've lived here for 26
years. Never did | imagine our city
would even consider permitting
something that pumps diesel
particles into our air, disrupts
forest preserve life, and disrupts
neighbors’ lives with constant
noise and light. A facility that
would strain our electrical grid and
water supply, all while lowering
property values without offering
compensation. That should not
happen here. Naperville is year
after year ranked among the best
towns to live in. Families have
moved here and invested here
precisely because this community
protects what matters most:
safety, health, and quality of life. A
data center looks like would bring
the opposite. “This is Naperville.™

Robin Schmidt

6063

United
States

2025-08-27

"Please help protect the green
space around our neighborhood.
This project will add heat, noise,
and more congestion to our
surroundings. It will further destroy
the habitats of small animals and
birds that share the space with us
as well. You can hopefully read
about other concerns voiced by
our neighbors in the comments."

Andrew Bshen

60126

United
States

2025-08-27

"Big Tech's Reign of Terror ENDS
NOW!"




John Linden

Bellwood

L

60104

United
States

2025-08-29

"As a long time resident of this
area, | strongly reject the idea of a
data center being implemented in
this area. It's well known by now
how compromising these data
centers are, from the noise to all
the water and electricity drain it
has on the entire surrounding
area. | want this area to remain an
eco-friendly environment and not
putting all of the homes around it
at risk"

Ted Bourlard

Willow
Springs

60480

United
States

2025-08-29

"Once the data center is built out,
the projected electricity
consumption would be equivalent
to the electricity consumption of all
Naperville residents combined!!!
80% of our electricity is powered
by coal-fired power plants, which
is an environmental disaster. And
when our peak demand and our
electricity consumption is
increased this drastically, it will
almost certainly raise electricity
prices for Naperville ratepayers -
residents, businesses, schools,
churches - all of them will see
higher prices. Lastly, it makes no
sense to unleash 48 diesel
generators in the City of
Naperville. Soot pollution affects
folks with asthma. At a minimum,
replace this with utility grade
batteries."




1747 Signatures as of 08/29/2025

Name City State |Zip Code |Country Signed On

Naperville Against Data Center United 2025-08-10
States

Priya Vincent Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-10
States

Clara Lambert Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-10
States

Jordan Saladino Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-10
States

Karen Taylor Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-10
States

Ying Kau Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-10
States

Walter Rein Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-10
States

Teresa Belmonte Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-11
States

Divya Nagendran Aurora IL 60505 |United 2025-08-11
States

Susana Muiioz Madrid 28019|Spain 2025-08-11

Yolanda Schultes Wittenbach 9300[Sweden 2025-08-11

Anna Dauksa Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-11
States

Rima Petrutis Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-11
States

Lance Armor HI United 2025-08-11
States

Jennifer Thomas-Kee Bolingbrook IL 60440 |United 2025-08-11
States

Pypy Pypy Georgetown Malaysia 2025-08-12

Lori Melhart Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Samir Khan Chicago IL 60631 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jon Paul Jurasas Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12

States




ayesha khan Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Aali Khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Ansar Mohammed Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jon Inwood Brooklyn NY 11226 | United 2025-08-12
States

Angelica Conwell Chicago IL 60616 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jeanne Seyller Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-12
States

Robnie Cho Houston TX 77009 |United 2025-08-12
States

Arlene Greenberg West Chicago IL 60185|United 2025-08-12
States

Agim Jusufi Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Almothana Alhamoud Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Ghadeer Thalji Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Shahab Khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Carol Piraino Bolingbrook IL 60440 |United 2025-08-12
States

armer teufel reger Nurnberg 90443 |Germany 2025-08-12

Charyn Desmond Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-12
States

Amanda Laughlin Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Mary Beth King Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Robert King Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-12
States

Sri K Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Daniel Nguyen Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12

States




Bankim Desai Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Mary Ann Muhammad Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Steve Jarvis Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Colin Laughlin Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Hailiang Wang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Davis Hung Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-12
States

Animesh Tohan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Sabanam Lakhey Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jordon Koshgarian Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jamie Windt Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Osama Elkhatib Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Maureen Dawson-Hurst Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-12
States

Farah Babar Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Hiba Suleman Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Vikash Patel Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-12
States

Noshin Khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Amina Wahba Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Dana Darwish Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

AH Hassaballah Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-12
States

Uzma Kothawala Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12

States




Jeffrey Seredynski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Emily Henning St. Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-12
States

Umera Awan Hinsdale IL 60521 |United 2025-08-12
States

Tara Jarvis Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Karina Carbajal Glendale Heights IL 60139 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jacob Hildenbrand Barrington IL 60010|United 2025-08-12
States

Seher Gill Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jacob Venditti Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-12
States

Mohammed Ahmed Arlington Heights IL 60005 |United 2025-08-12
States

Khadijah Baig Plano X 75093 |United 2025-08-12
States

Kauser Ahmad Columbus OH 43227 |United 2025-08-12
States

Marcia Bogle Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Suse LaGory Villa Park IL 60181 |United 2025-08-12
States

Usman Haseeb Columbus OH 43227 [United 2025-08-12
States

Binish Baig Chicago IL 60636 |United 2025-08-12
States

Rhonda Dobson Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Safurah Ashraf Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Kaukab Kohlmann Strongsville OH 44136 |United 2025-08-12
States

Samra Haseeb Glendale Heights IL 60139|United 2025-08-12
States

Ayesha Hussaini Fullerton CA 92833 |United 2025-08-12

States




Asma Nazneen Hussaini Thousand Oaks CA 91362 |United 2025-08-12
States

LINDSEY KOSHGARIAN Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Minaal Khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Omar Syed Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Luselena Mercado Chicago IL 60631 |United 2025-08-12
States

Ambrina Butt Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Edgar Mercado Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Catherine Biagioli Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-12
States

Ruba Naz Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jackie Birkett Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-12
States

Hanna Tang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Michelle Hardcastle Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Asra Azizuddin Glendale Heights IL 60139 |United 2025-08-12
States

Adiba Hussain Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Dan Leisten Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Julie Kulak Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-12
States

Erum Khan Naperville IL 60187 |United 2025-08-12
States

Sabah Memon Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-12
States

Kaynaat Syed Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Candis Bartys Rolling Meadows IL 60008 |United 2025-08-12

States




Cindy Fu Aurora IL 60503 |United 2025-08-12
States

Mary Watson Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-12
States

Alyssa Keene Lansing IL 60438|United 2025-08-12
States

Becca Bogle Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Yusuf Syed Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-12
States

Patrice Basso Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-12
States

Sai Bharath Attaluri Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Vineel Bezawada Chicago IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Laila Alrajabi Cleveland OH 44134 United 2025-08-12
States

Rukhsana Igbal Westmont IL 60559 |United 2025-08-12
States

arima sarkar Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Jaxson Neukirch Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-12
States

Terence Maynard Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

zehra hasan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Peter Kim Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Lauren Hayes Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-12
States

Pat Maxwell Woodland Hills CA 91364 |United 2025-08-12
States

sara khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Kushal Basu Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-12
States

Austin Warford Loves Park IL 61111 [United 2025-08-12

States




Sidrah Khan Elgin IL 60120|United 2025-08-12
States

Jenitha Pilli Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

R Elms Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-12
States

Kara Kaminski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-12
States

Afroz Azizuddin Cleveland OH 44134 |United 2025-08-12
States

Linda Nevills Crete IL 60417 |United 2025-08-12
States

Syed Mansoor Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Kristen Aloysius Garden City NY 11530 | United 2025-08-13
States

Nathanael Tewodros Champaign IL 61821 |United 2025-08-13
States

Arjuna Vimalarajah Evanston IL 60202 |United 2025-08-13
States

Gunmeet Maini Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Linda Dzugan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Salma Shedbalkar Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-13
States

Manya Khan Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-13
States

Rob Sobiack Naperville IL 60602 |United 2025-08-13
States

Ayesha Ashai Oak Brook IL 60523 |United 2025-08-13
States

Yuvkaran Gahley Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-13
States

James Alexander Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Matthew Ciserella Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-13
States

Katalin Kénya-Jakus Szatymaz Hungary 2025-08-13




Parth Nanavati Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Sagar Shah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Brian Harvey Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-13
States

Ambrish Mehta San Diego CA 92154 |United 2025-08-13
States

Lisa Culligan Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-13
States

Aashna Taneja Aurora IL 60572|United 2025-08-13
States

Lisa Schwarz Lemont IL 60439 |United 2025-08-13
States

Melody Logsdon Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Ainhoa Iglesias-Diaz Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Debra Bridwell Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-13
States

Sahil Aggarwal Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Krina Patel Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Christopher Steven Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Ashley Seredynski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Keval Shah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Francis S. Chicago IL 60608 |United 2025-08-13
States

Kim Dolores Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Jamesson Dolores Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Wendy Filip Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-13
States

Asim Babar Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13

States




Greg King Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Donald Ventura Oakbrook Terrace IL 60181 |United 2025-08-13
States

Nicole Kacirek Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Mirela Waterloo Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-13
States

Sherin Vincent Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-13
States

Padmaja Deshpande Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Moni Sanchez Joliet IL 60435 |United 2025-08-14
States

Gloria Vancleave Rockford IL 61101 |United 2025-08-14
States

Sarah Anderson Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-14
States

Zamia Torres St. Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-14
States

Aleis Bogun Elgin IL 60124 |United 2025-08-14
States

Aron Gerliczki Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Bill Scotti Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-14
States

Paulina Cody Poland 2025-08-14

Sara Gerliczki Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Michael Cody Poland 2025-08-14

Weronika Malek-Lubawski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Jill Stasch Crown Point IN 46307 [United 2025-08-14
States

Joseph Sojka Des Plaines IL 60018|United 2025-08-14
States

Kamaldeep Mehta Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-14
States

Mandeep Mehta Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14

States




Kate LaGory Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-14
States

Patricia Burke Cicero IL 60615|United 2025-08-14
States

Linda Scotti Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-14
States

Danielle Scheidt Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-14
States

Dan Scheidt Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-14
States

Mary Peters Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Deanna Nelms Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-14
States

Fred Palma Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-14
States

Tanuja Makwana Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Neha Jain Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Jessica Dwoinen Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-14
States

Asil Elkhatib Naperville IL 60056 |United 2025-08-14
States

Joseph Lambert Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-14
States

Swetha N Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-15
States

Irely Roa Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Jessica Ciserella Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-15
States

Juan Chapa Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-15
States

Thomas Waters Indianapolis IN 46201 |United 2025-08-15
States

Abby Ziroli Chicago IL 60423 |United 2025-08-15
States

Justin Kuban Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-15

States




Jihane Abdallah Chicago IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Lisa Cornelius Oswego IL 60543 |United 2025-08-15
States

Patricia Benda Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-15
States

Zahed Haseeb Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-15
States

Zeeshan Syed Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Beth Baker Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Krista Nelson Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-15
States

Jen Banowetz Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Brenna Cooley Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-15
States

Syed Mohammed Jameel glen ellyn IL 60564 |United 2025-08-15
States

Brett Wolff Oswego IL 60543 |United 2025-08-15
States

Linda Maurer Sandwich IL 60548 |United 2025-08-15
States

Aubrey Sands Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-15
States

Alexander Huba Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-15
States

Tyler Nelson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Tim Feldballe Chicago IL 60608 |United 2025-08-15
States

ray maxwell Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-15
States

Juan Garcia Bolingbrook IL 60490 |United 2025-08-15
States

Nix Johnson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Marybeth Box Naperville IL 60540 [United 2025-08-15

States




Jessica Mroczek Homewood IL 60430 |United 2025-08-15
States

Michele Keith Carol Stream IL 60188|United 2025-08-15
States

Albert Benda Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-15
States

Janay Leggett Plainfield IL 60586 |United 2025-08-15
States

Robert Guzy Burbank IL 60459 |United 2025-08-15
States

Manisha Makwana Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-15
States

Kristen Skvarenina Cicero IL 60804 |United 2025-08-15
States

Fayette Wernick Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

Sandy Butt Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-15
States

Daniel Smith Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-15
States

William Nestel Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-16
States

James Ronald Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-16
States

Judy Priar Yorkville IL 60560 |United 2025-08-16
States

Shawn Rivers Crystal Lake IL 60014 |United 2025-08-16
States

Samar Babar Houston TX 77027 |United 2025-08-16
States

Judy Leo Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-16
States

Jamie Hisgen Plainfield IL 60586 |United 2025-08-16
States

Jacky Jimenez Schaumburg IL 60193 |United 2025-08-16
States

Naresh Makwana Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-16
States

Stephanie Lyons-Olsen Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-16

States




Charles Olsen Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-16
States

Nathaniel Smith Griffith IN 46319 |United 2025-08-16
States

Samantha Morman Chicago IL 60560 |United 2025-08-16
States

Chris Hasty Western Springs IL 60558 |United 2025-08-16
States

Kelly Perez Plano IL 60545|United 2025-08-17
States

Josh Standiford Lake Zurich IL 60047 |United 2025-08-17
States

Bradley McKay Aurora IL 60503 |United 2025-08-17
States

Muneeza Rahman Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Harpekhna Kharbanda Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-17
States

Uppili Raman Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-17
States

Laura Brodbeck Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-17
States

Anastazja Lubecki Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-17
States

Sandra Sawyer Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Jianqi Xing Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Brian Glasby Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Colleen Glasby Chicago IL 60605 |United 2025-08-17
States

Suhail Khokhar Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-17
States

Callie Sharp Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Saqib Ali Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Lynn Cotteleer Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-17

States




Christi Littell Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-17
States

Rick Miller Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-17
States

Michael Caputo Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-17
States

Mary Serrano Chicago IL 60638 |United 2025-08-18
States

Bill Littell Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-18
States

Umair Randhawa Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jun Zhang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Anisa Haxhiaj Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Besnik Mehmeti Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Ross Harris Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Krystal Harris Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Cameron Stiehm Red Lake MN 56671 |United 2025-08-18
States

Ravi Mazumdar Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jessica Yates Sandwich IL 60548 |United 2025-08-18
States

Amit Waghray Cicero IL 60804 |United 2025-08-18
States

James Guzdziol Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Cassandra Bidus Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Vijay Saripella Glendale Heights IL 60139 |United 2025-08-18
States

Afzal Syed Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Vivek Khosla Manassas VA 20110|United 2025-08-18

States




Mohsin Barkat Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Doreen Berard Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Grace Lubecki Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Kanchan V Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Nhyeema Chery Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Anil Jampana Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

andy close Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-18
States

Holly Jacobson Round Lake IL 60073 |United 2025-08-18
States

Maureen Slaven Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Renee Benson Bartlett IL 60103 |United 2025-08-18
States

Lisa Camey Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

gabrielle reczek Wheaton IL 60148 |United 2025-08-18
States

Louise Kirkman Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-18
States

Jessica Krajewski Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Annette Kleinprinz Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-18
States

Erin DeNardo Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-18
States

Ryan Boecker Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Lisa Larsen Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jason Barthel Chicago IL 60098 |United 2025-08-18
States

Austin Kirkman Muncie IN 47304 |United 2025-08-18

States




Martha Barmantje Carol stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jen Pashup Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-18
States

Hardik Patel Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jeff Banowetz Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Erin Pontius Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jessica Castillo Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-18
States

Sarah Slaven Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Brad Feitl Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Lauren Kingston Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-18
States

Liz Cortez Gurnee IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

RACHEL MAGGIO Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-18
States

Kelly Cortez Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-18
States

JC Cortez Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-18
States

candi Rubens Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Randy Avalos Menlo Park CA 94025 |United 2025-08-18
States

Donna Nelson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Oscar Villa Bellwood IL 60104 |United 2025-08-18
States

Sandy Koropp Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-18
States

Faizan Khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Kelli Anderson St. Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-18

States




Carrie Dorn Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Therese Davis Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-18
States

Tracey Coleman Valparaiso IN 46385 |United 2025-08-18
States

Sarah Baugh Napervill IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Christopher Baugh Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-18
States

Dean Grant Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Jenna Westbrook Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-18
States

Lisa Thomas Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Maggie Romanovich Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-18
States

Laura Eichhorn Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Roberto Taruc Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-18
States

Shana Frederick Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Connor Graham Chicago IL 60651 |United 2025-08-18
States

Joseph Dulay Chicago IL 60189 |United 2025-08-18
States

Barbara Peraza Carol stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-18
States

Susan Dulay Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rachel Lazar Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-19
States

Em Peraza Carol Stream IL Carol United 2025-08-19
Stream States

Kathy Osgood Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jordan Frisbie Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19

States




Molly Korb Malden MA 2148 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lydia Clevenger West Chicago IL 60185|United 2025-08-19
States

Melanie Salinas Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Nancy Wendland Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jackie Knasel Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Bev Vosicky Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sheena Wolinski Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Vera Gantenberg Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Eva Kalman Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-19
States

Abby Saul Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Erin Kast Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jenny Stan Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Magdalena Martinelli Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Laurel Salvador Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

CJ Moran Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Claudia Kiley Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

William Mackey Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Debbie Douglas Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Claire Most Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mary Blaas Wheaton IL 60148|United 2025-08-19

States




matt petersen Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kelly Elliott Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Leslie Herrera Chicago IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Dan Nunez Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Gillian Cusack Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Eric Eric Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Paige Nussbaumer Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Candace King Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Tom Kelly Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Maureen Livingston Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-19
States

Ashley Kennedy Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jennifer Nielsen Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Maggie McQuaid Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

KATHLEEN MCQUAID Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jordan Karim Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Carol Dreiss Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Elizabeth Dickson Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Missy Kilmartin Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Katherine Wise Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Stacy Jansen Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19

States




Kevin Fitzgerald Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Janet Nalley Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Melissa Showalter Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jennifer Power Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Toni Renken Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-19
States

MaryCate Most Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-19
States

Nick Ciaccio Chicago IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mitch Oddo Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lorie Campos Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Jessica Davidson Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Brendan McNelis Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sarah Boecker Naperville IL 60623 |United 2025-08-19
States

Alyssa Oddo Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

chelsy christoff Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Melissa Hogan Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Elena Nichol Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-19
States

Sylvie Chau Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kimberly Henny Hoffman Estates IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Elaine Trainor Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Bob Rubens Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19

States




Julien Buenaventura Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kiersten Laansma Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Carrie Kelly Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Mikayla Partain Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Vanessa Zavala Yorkville IL 60560 |United 2025-08-19
States

Cecilia Uribe Carol Stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-19
States

Karie Milewski Wheaton IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Patricia Urgo Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-19
States

Marge Adair Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rosa Luttenberger Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sarah Kuhl Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

DeAnna Sherpan Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

reese Boecker Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Farhaana Mujid Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-19
States

Amber Hauck Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mary Tworek-Tupper Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rachel Gluskin Chicago IL 60630 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jared Deleon Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Taylor Byers Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Alicia Weidner Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19

States




Lisa lliff Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kate Cornwell Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Isaias Ponpa Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Janet Ellison Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Julia Jarez Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Laura Flores Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

MICHELLE TSALTAS Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Lynn Vance Chicago IL 60640|United 2025-08-19
States

Erin Delgado Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Luis Abrego Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kwangho Jang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kristina Goldsmith Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Shannon McLinden Naperville IL 60567 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mary Norris Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Launa Reidenbach Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Carli Rodack Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Theresa Ventura Wheaton IL 60540 |United 2025-08-19
States

Trang Green Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Veronica Braley Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Amy Lethert Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19

States




KATIE MILLER Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Inessa Uspenskiy Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Shannon Limjuco Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Eric Ortega Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-19
States

James Truesdale Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Dean Ferracane Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jessica Cademartori Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Marina Ghast Geneva IL 60134 |United 2025-08-19
States

Shawna Ransom Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Matt Csakai Carol Stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-19
States

Deborah Gits-Joseph Park Ridge IL 60068 |United 2025-08-19
States

jennifer Wyrick Amite LA 70422 |United 2025-08-19
States

Barbara Hoyt Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Robin Gilbert Chicago IL 60607 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lori Gaspar Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Akash Jain Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Linda Christopher Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Julie Peterson Chicago IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Rebecca Stiles Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kara Hutson Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19

States




Kaitlyn Evoy Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lauren Pernell Chicago IL 60610 [United 2025-08-19
States

Lisbeth Webb St Louis MO 63124 |United 2025-08-19
States

Michele Boutin Villa Park IL 60181 [United 2025-08-19
States

Lauren Garvey Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-19
States

Jessica Nowaczyk Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-19
States

Julia England Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Vicki Schmidt Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kathy Sedivy Round Lake IL 60073 |United 2025-08-19
States

patrick downs Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lacey Schmidt Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Alissa Tulacro Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-19
States

Virgil Banowetz Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Theresa Nelles Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Ted Lekan Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Joyce Odell Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-19
States

Milena Castro Plainfield IL 60586 | United 2025-08-19
States

Ashley Olson Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Brooke Bartels Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Helen Anne Most Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-19

States




Mariana Franco Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jill Green Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Matt Kataura Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Nicole Finchum Glen ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

rachel Sedivy Milwaukee Wi 53214 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rebecca Palmer Aurora IL 60505 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kathy Flanagan Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lariza Johnson Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jill Sedivy Geneva IL 60134 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mark Farwell Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mindy Robinson Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Glenna Eorgoff Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jackie Intres Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Ruth Fink-Winter Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

James Pelletiere Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jenni Tuttle Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kate Swain Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-19
States

Edward Sandrick Chicago IL 60644 |United 2025-08-19
States

Matthew Sumrak Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Girik Ranchhod Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19

States




Patricia Kuhl Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-19
States

Nicholas Powers Atlanta GA 30306 |United 2025-08-19
States

Seanna Mullen Streamwood IL 60107 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kaitlin Freveletti Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Mohan Makwana Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

lucie kettering Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Julie Limp Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Gina Blume Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-19
States

Christine Garchitorena Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Neel Deorukhkar Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Emirson Sadiku Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Anju Chopra Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

EunYoung Koh Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kathryn Oyler Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Angela Staley Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Joe Lecroy Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-19
States

Ryan Colglazier Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Tim King Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jacob Nelms Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sarah Jurczyk Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-19

States




Wojciech Lubawski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Margaret Villarreal Warrenville IL 60644 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lindsey Villarreal Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rachel Alexander Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Janet Swain New York NY 10004 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kelly Giambri Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Eunice Plaza Cleveland OH 44125|United 2025-08-19
States

Prutha Desai Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Shireen Nanavati Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kristine Graczyk Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Tanya Klasen Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Shalin Desai Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Marybeth Fitch Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Darshita Patel Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Annaclaire Brodnick Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kelly Duncan Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Ajay KATIYAR Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Tracey Navea Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Tanvi Bakshi Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Lindsay Reinhardt Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19

States




Inna Olague Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

C del Rosario Oswego 60543 |United 2025-08-19
States

Nabil Khan Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Liz Pham Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Diane Banowetz Napervi IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Shaan Khan Chicago IL 60649 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rebecca Miller Wheaton IL 60187 [United 2025-08-19
States

Katherine Miller Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Libi Smith Batavia IL 60510 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jackie Chernesky glen ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Julia Selbo Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Miranda Johnson Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Holden Andrews Western Springs IL 60558 |United 2025-08-19
States

Khadijah Alam Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-19
States

Ahmed Alam Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-19
States

Megan Gensler Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-19
States

Colleen Murphy Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-19
States

Gina C Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Matthew Douglas Saint Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sarah Pogorzelski Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19

States




Sarah H Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Donna Christopher Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Carol Asselmeier Hixton Wi 54635 |United 2025-08-19
States

Nancy Hull Minneapolis MN 55472 |United 2025-08-19
States

Katie Schaefer Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Krunal Patel Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

James Pach Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Olivia Wallace Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Carlos Pliego Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Koji Nagai Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19
States

Joanne Kaplan Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-19
States

Christie Clark Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kendra Laughlin Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-19
States

Gary Peck Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Ben Nau Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kathy Hernandez Homer Glen IL 60491 |United 2025-08-19
States

Victoria Stidham Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

R Stevens Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-19
States

Hanna Guenther Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-19
States

Rohan Patel Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-19

States




molly martin Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jennifer Cobb Chicago IL 60634 |United 2025-08-19
States

Christina Harding Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jenny Miles Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jackson Purfeerst Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sarah Lamparski New York NY 10023 |United 2025-08-19
States

Cheri Lang Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

John Lang Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

John Regan Akron OH 44326 |United 2025-08-19
States

Marti Sladek Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-19
States

Samuel Jevitz Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Kiavash Sayar Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Alla Jusufi Chicago IL 60638 |United 2025-08-19
States

Sujay Shah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jan Dilorenzo West Chicago IL 60185|United 2025-08-19
States

Mark Jepsen Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

holly hootman Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Chris Jevitz Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-19
States

Marilyn Carbone Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-19
States

Julia Davies St Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-19

States




Karen Peck Indianapolis IN 46222 |United 2025-08-19
States

Keith Homel Plainfield IL 60544 |United 2025-08-19
States

Oleh Sydor Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-19
States

Mark Spieglan Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-19
States

Paige Haviland Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-19
States

Catherine Thomas Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-19
States

George Blair Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-19
States

Sussn Johansen Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-19
States

Katherine Peck Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-19
States

Jeesun Lim Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-19
States

Marissa Mahan Chicago IL 60187 |United 2025-08-19
States

Michelle Featherstone Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

William Dabovich Oswego IL 60543 |United 2025-08-20
States

Diane Brady Geneva IL 60134 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kimberly Reese Villa Park IL 60181 |United 2025-08-20
States

Laura Haberer Chicago IL 60532|United 2025-08-20
States

Colleen Henry Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Neil Fitch Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Sara Rodriguez Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-20
States

Laurie Bo Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-20

States




Elizabeth Volz Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-20
States

Jordan Frane Wauconda IL 60084 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mary Reid-Vizintos Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Dottie Ashley Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kyle Baker Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Laura Steele Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Erol Alitovski Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Elizabeth Mirabella Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Stephanie Chaidez Chicago IL 60620 |United 2025-08-20
States

Christopher Fennell Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-20
States

Deb Barclay Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-20
States

Sweta Shah Naperville IL 60567 |United 2025-08-20
States

Linda Cise Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-20
States

Usha Ayyagari Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Lisa Vassar Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Anu Hora Aurora IL 60505|United 2025-08-20
States

Elizabeth Marshall Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Ingrid Kash Bolingbrook IL 60440|United 2025-08-20
States

Amita Shah Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Cynthia Bradtke Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20

States




Bertrand Leclercq Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Grace Chen Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Elizabeth Zurek Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Beth Rutkowski Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Joanne Gennett Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-20
States

Clementine Calleja Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jessica Ni Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Anne Smith Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Catherine Philpott Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kathleen Pach Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Susan Ekkebus Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Tamar Friedman Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-20
States

Christina Sabo Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Yogesh Shah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Beth Huss Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Megn Gottig Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Violet Pamintuan Franklin park IL 60707 |United 2025-08-20
States

Georgeta Galeru Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-20
States

Josie Sims Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-20
States

Allison Wilson Indiana PA 15701 |United 2025-08-20

States




Sabine Miiller Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Theodore Bihun Chicago IL 60656 |United 2025-08-20
States

Hannah Garcia Chicago IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Renee Hoebbel Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Deborah Joggerst Brown Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-20
States

Corinna Weckerle Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jennifer Woods Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-20
States

geethu ks Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jacob Bonner-Baker Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-20
States

Lindsay Cairns Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-20
States

Jeannie Laughlin Round Lake IL 60073 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kathryn Hough Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Brady Boehm Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Aileen Eilert Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Will Swenson Chicago IL 60612 |United 2025-08-20
States

Shazia Ahmad Aurora IL 60572|United 2025-08-20
States

V Shah Chicago IL 60605 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kristie Sweeney Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-20
States

Ann VanSeters Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Michael Hauck Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-20

States




Ashley Italia Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Jason Bakke Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Rudy Villarreal Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Indre Petrauskaite Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

AH Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Nadia Lagen Westmont IL 60527 |United 2025-08-20
States

Alexandra Ocegueda Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Francesca Jensen Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-20
States

Rebecca Warren Chicago IL 60148 |United 2025-08-20
States

Maria English Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-20
States

Sarah Sommer Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Sarah Ziolkowski Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Nancy Ramberg Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kathleen Parsell Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Patti Koltes Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Matt Niezgoda Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-20
States

Carrie Campbell Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Meredith Vecelas Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Farkhanda Randhawa Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-20
States

Dan Mueller Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20

States




Amanda Wrobel Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kathryn C Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Alison Rowland Naperville IL 60540 [United 2025-08-20
States

Kathleen Gray Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Laura Cuber Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Matthew Kaczmarczyk Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-20
States

Joy Walker Naperville IL 60563 [United 2025-08-20
States

Kevin Mulqueeny Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mei Wong Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jaime Ricklefs Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kelly Giovannini Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Alison Newell Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Alexis Crater Minooka IL 60408 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jennifer Knox Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Samantha Winfield Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Toni Petri Naperville IL 60540 [United 2025-08-20
States

Keaton Grizzell Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-20
States

Sarah Mallas Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Amy Holsinger Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Evonne Cruz Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20

States




Nicole Liczbinski Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Peregrine Gerard-Little Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-20
States

John Powers New Kent VA 23124 |United 2025-08-20
States

Claudia lannelli Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Elizabeth McDermott Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-20
States

Adam Esmail Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Nidhi Nagpal Des Plaines IL 60016 |United 2025-08-20
States

Sandy Bell Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Jacqueline Sanchez Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Rebecca Heidank Batavia IL 60510|United 2025-08-20
States

Vishwaprabha Shankaran Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Cathy Bolger Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Killian Starnes Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mark Paulsen Villa Park IL 60181 |United 2025-08-20
States

Virginia Sax Naperville, Il IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Joel Church Vestal NY 13850 |United 2025-08-20
States

Marc Walls Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Agnieszka Kaczmarczyk Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-20
States

Tracy Hurley Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

sam Smith Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-20

States




Heather Wenger Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Judi Slate Dekalb IL 60115 |United 2025-08-20
States

Buzz Hunter Forest Park IL 60130 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mark Kaczmarczyk West chicago IL 60185|United 2025-08-20
States

Amy Kaczmarczyk Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-20
States

Lynda Maki Bolingbrook IL 60440|United 2025-08-20
States

Patricia Screiber Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Amy Tobin Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Marina Sagalovich Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Elizabeth Smith North Aurora IL 60542 |United 2025-08-20
States

Matthew Mallas Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mia Stein Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Alyssa Fantin Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-20
States

Pamela Rivera Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Neha Lath Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Cathy Lavis Chicago IL 60651 |United 2025-08-20
States

Isabela Leisten Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Nolan Ellison Pierceton IN 46562 |United 2025-08-20
States

Adam Foret Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Dana Thomson Chicago IL 60642 |United 2025-08-20

States




Alexis Kube Carol Stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-20
States

Yesica Cabrera Chicago IL 60602 [United 2025-08-20
States

Jamie Racutt Schaumburg IL 60193 |United 2025-08-20
States

Terri Dunmore Hoffman Estates IL 60169 |United 2025-08-20
States

Nick Souksavat Romeoville IL 60446 | United 2025-08-20
States

Dawn Milani Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Natalie Richmond Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Karen Grabski Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Dawn Vance Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Judith Grey Glen Ellyn IL 60137 [United 2025-08-20
States

Kenneth Kadlec Dover DE 19901 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jean Eakins Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jennifer Kendzior Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Diane Rush Bryce Canyon City |UT 84764 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mike Marek Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Anthony Leclerc Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Lorinda Sorensen Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-20
States

Justin Philips Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jennifer Priestley Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-20
States

Sid Dogra Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-20

States




chris davidson naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Arun Natarajan Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jeevan Raheja Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kathleen Mason Hilliard OH 43026 |United 2025-08-20
States

Archana Shukla Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Ravi Shukla Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mary Stadler Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-20
States

Greg Pastuch Henderson NV 89052 |United 2025-08-20
States

Sophie Turner Malibu CA 90263 |United 2025-08-20
States

Zara Khan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Renee Riley HOFFMAN IL 60169-16 |United 2025-08-20
ESTATES 70 States

Maggie Dieter Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-20
States

Pam Dennison Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Leslie Bayles Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-20
States

Janet Chang Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jason Sisley Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Laura Lentino Westchester IL 60154 |United 2025-08-20
States

Matthew Cronin Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Trevor Lipsett Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Laney Cronin Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-20

States




Samuel Lake Des Plaines IL 60016 |United 2025-08-20
States

Danielle Rios Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-20
States

Kelly Lucas Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-20
States

Karin Vaughn Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Andrzej Opiela Chicago IL 60613 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mallory Hashiguchi Chicago IL 60644 |United 2025-08-20
States

Randi Sarun Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-20
States

Christina Novak Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Aija Veach Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Irene Podosenov Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Pam Baticados Romeoville IL 60446 |United 2025-08-20
States

Gayle Bailey Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Nicholas Podosenov Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Christopher Litcher Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Lori Robinson Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-20
States

Ashley Abraham Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Michael Chung Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Katie Phillipson Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-20
States

Tina Murphy Oswego IL 60543 |United 2025-08-20
States

Laura Provancal Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20

States




John Hollfelder Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Naomi Nieves Montgomery IL 60560 |United 2025-08-20
States

Karyn Phillipson Glen Ellyn IL 60137 [United 2025-08-20
States

Keith Lanzara Aurora IL 60502 | United 2025-08-20
States

Julie Fuentes Chicago IL 60651 [United 2025-08-20
States

Francine Burke Milwaukee WI 53216 |United 2025-08-20
States

Georgina Economos Algonquin IL 60102 |United 2025-08-20
States

Erin Zimmer Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-20
States

Vicki Strykowski plainfield IL 60544 |United 2025-08-20
States

Katherine Edmunds Aurora IL 60504 [United 2025-08-20
States

Jennifer Huang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

JOSHUA LINDSAY Naperville IL 60565 [United 2025-08-20
States

Vanessa Madrigal Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jessie Labelle Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Karly Quarnstrom Chicago IL 60638 |United 2025-08-20
States

A Henry Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kiersten Fordemwalt Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

Barbara Parker Lisle IL 60532 | United 2025-08-20
States

Courtney Tedrick Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Claire Tate Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-20

States




Beth Connor Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Betsy Nyman Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-20
States

Dipesh Patel Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-20
States

Charlotte Petersen Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jillmarie Kawaoka Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Julie Siegler Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Kayla Bivens Bolingbrook IL 60440|United 2025-08-20
States

Julie Miller Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Alana Sagen Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-20
States

PB Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jason Chin Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Brian Turner Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-20
States

Elly Lansdon Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Margaret Kapala Batavia IL 60510|United 2025-08-20
States

Nadia Fasihi Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

satish guttikonda Westlake Village CA 91361 |United 2025-08-20
States

Victoria Cohen Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Mary Vernon Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-20
States

Rene Fiore Wood Dale IL 60191 |United 2025-08-20
States

Erica Oswald WHEATON IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20

States




Matt Vernon Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Naveed Bozai Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Amelia Polheber Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-20
States

Obaid Baig Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-20
States

Spencer LaBelle Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-20
States

Jamie Schmidt Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

Erica Scott Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-21
States

Austin Scott Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Kelvin Price Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-21
States

CHRISTINA WETZEL Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Chandni Wentzel-Patel Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Miriam Ferreyra Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Melissa Recka Bolingbrook IL 60440 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jenny Yount Chicago IL 60631 |United 2025-08-21
States

Fred Jasinski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Mary Erlain Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-21
States

Jenna Winters Noblesville IN 46060 |United 2025-08-21
States

Arlene Greenberg Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

Caitlyn Karl Naperville IL 6054 [United 2025-08-21
States

David Dungan Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21

States




Katherine Varga Elk Grove Village IL 60007 |United 2025-08-21
States

Rj Carstens Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Dana Lundin Chicago IL 60480|United 2025-08-21
States

Sean Daly Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-21
States

Stephen Dee Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-21
States

Salman Syed Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Hashem Said Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Trashaun Hill Carthage MS 39051 |United 2025-08-21
States

Amanda Kolody Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-21
States

Amelia Carnana Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

LAUREN VOSS Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-21
States

Becca Yount Chicago IL 60642 |United 2025-08-21
States

Manisha Chakrabarti Chicago IL 60605 |United 2025-08-21
States

Katherine Massie St. Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-21
States

Melody Fliss Chicago IL 60618|United 2025-08-21
States

Kyle Marks Lemont IL 60439|United 2025-08-21
States

Arav Juneja Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-21
States

Becky Beilfuss Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

Marsha Hamilton Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-21
States

Puja Jadav Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21

States




Taj Gubatanga Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Terry Neigel Chicago IL 60632 |United 2025-08-21
States

Elizabeth Marske Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jeremy Rotroff Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Nagamani Nandamuri Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Tori Kinder Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jody Plowman Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-21
States

Maeley Poppe Montgomery IL 60538 |United 2025-08-21
States

Dheanna Fikaris Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Catherine O'Neal Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

Kay Akins Chicago IL 60632 |United 2025-08-21
States

Judy Yount Palatine IL 60074 |United 2025-08-21
States

Susan Arra Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-21
States

Ann Gjeldum Gjeldum Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-21
States

Harshal Patwardhan Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-21
States

Roxann Honn Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-21
States

Sandra Armstrong Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Patricia Jobst Wheaton IL 60140|United 2025-08-21
States

Katie Carlson Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Gina Suareo Cardamone Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21

States




Linda Wallace Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Niko Garchitorena Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Natalia Kapustina Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Natasha Juneja Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-21
States

Margaret Georgelos Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-21
States

Patricia Santaromana Medinah IL 60157 |United 2025-08-21
States

Maddie Olivieri Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

John Byrne Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

John Palmisciano Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Lexi Palacios Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-21
States

Carol Mages Westmont IL 60559 |United 2025-08-21
States

Janet Zuffa Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

Rich Hansen Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Linda Gilbert WEST CHICAGO IL 60185 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jeannette Hoogestraat Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

Ryan Olsen Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Patrick Donnelly Glendale Heights IL 60139 |United 2025-08-21
States

Gautam Grover Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-21
States

Brynne POOLE Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Nezzy Gaspar Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21

States




Mary Lou Nolan Darien IL 60561 |United 2025-08-21
States

Catherine Kolinski Chicago IL 60654 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jon Gaspar Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Reynaldo Romero Oaklawn IL 60453 |United 2025-08-21
States

Huda Silat Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Amy Layden Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Margaret Van Teylingen Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-21
States

Samantha Reising Schaumburg IL 60159 |United 2025-08-21
States

Lauren Bakke Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Keely Walker Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-21
States

Randi Ertz Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-21
States

Stephanie Voss Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-21
States

John Tasch Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

James Connor Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-21
States

Timothy Hicks Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Tara Frederick Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-21
States

Katherine Morris Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Donna Peterson Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

Christine Doviddio Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Mary Jane Rouchka Bolingbrook IL 60440 |United 2025-08-21

States




Tracy Hernandez Warrenville IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

BOB PAVELECK Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-21
States

Katy Sakats Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

Molly Hicks Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Kathleen Connor Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-21
States

carol ali La Grange IL 60525|United 2025-08-21
States

Sarah Christensen Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Abla Alqaissi Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Nancy Cain Chicago IL 60620 |United 2025-08-21
States

Therese Schweiner Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-21
States

Ruth Allison New York NY 10118 |United 2025-08-21
States

Lesa Bradford Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-21
States

Nysa Kjit Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-21
States

Julie Manders Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-21
States

Max Chaudhary Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-21
States

Erkin Urmanbetov Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Ainura Abyshova Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Hale Dahlstrom Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-21
States

crystal sajdak Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Brianna Romeril Christchurch New Zealand | 2025-08-21




Rabindra Shrestha Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jade Setropawiro Amsterdam Netherlands | 2025-08-21

Farrah Clark Plainfield IL 60544 |United 2025-08-21
States

Fae Walker Portland OR 97266 |United 2025-08-21
States

Todd Clarke Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-21
States

Jeanne lovinelli Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-21
States

Taylor Oakland Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-21
States

Noor Khan Chicago IL 60640 |United 2025-08-21
States

Lisa Clauson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

Naeem Khan Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

Khem Neupane Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-21
States

Kabindra Shrestha Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-21
States

maysa haj Hagerstown MD 21740|United 2025-08-21
States

Lauren Prost Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-21
States

Lisa Pocius Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-21
States

Amanda Hajakian Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-21
States

nikki luck Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-21
States

Janis Wittrig Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-21
States

kripesh shrestha Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-21
States

Alexa Haff Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-21

States




Saroj Kandel Chicago IL 60610|United 2025-08-21
States

Laurie McMahon Hinsdale IL 60521 |United 2025-08-21
States

Simi Mathew Chicago IL 60031 |United 2025-08-22
States

Akhtar Khan Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-22
States

Bill Nolan Darien IL 60561 |United 2025-08-22
States

Michele Handley Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-22
States

Jeewan S Chicago IL 60645 |United 2025-08-22
States

Becky Tamayo Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sally Liu Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-22
States

Nancy Donath Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-22
States

Mark Mazman Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sally Tran Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-22
States

Michael Frank Sterling IL 61081 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jax Flaminio Oswego IL 60543 |United 2025-08-22
States

Paul Kocan Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

Diane Lis Schaumburg IL 60193 |United 2025-08-22
States

Barbara McHugh Mokena IL 60448 |United 2025-08-22
States

Kirsten Money Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

Shannon Morish Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jacqueline Torres Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-22

States




Andrea Hamler Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sierra Morish Chicago IL 60187 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jenna Kronsted Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

C Koehler Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-22
States

Ann Gibbons Naperville IL 60532 |United 2025-08-22
States

Rose GIULIANA Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-22
States

GG Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-22
States

Mary Collins Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-22
States

Brittany MacRostie Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-22
States

Margaret Collins Chicago IL 60638 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sylwia Mirek Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sarwar Azizuddin Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Diane Nelson Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-22
States

Samira Rijal Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sue Zhang Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-22
States

Craig Nelson Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-22
States

Darci Reagan Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-22
States

Natalia Santis Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-22
States

Justin O'Brien Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-22
States

Rue | St Louis MO 63112 |United 2025-08-22

States




Lauren Bezdek Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Virginia Augustinsky Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-22
States

Ed Fitch Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-22
States

Amanda Wittenborn Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-22
States

Carol Bruns Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-22
States

Julia Bongiorno Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-22
States

William McMillion Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-22
States

susan wooden Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-22
States

Mary Pennington Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-22
States

Hayley Hayes Geneva IL 60134 |United 2025-08-22
States

Bernadette Ishmael Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-22
States

Daniel Janssen Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-22
States

Robert Henry Orland Park IL 60462 |United 2025-08-22
States

Radha Shrestha Chicago IL 60632 |United 2025-08-22
States

Anna McCulloch Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jamie Mariotti Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-22
States

Chris Rapp Darien IL 60561 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jenna Siciak Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-22
States

David Fischer Northbrook IL 60062 |United 2025-08-22
States

Kevin Siciak Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-22

States




Patrick Schultz Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-22
States

Nurbek Sagan Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

Elissa Hernandez Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-22
States

Ranbir Singh Indianapolis IN 46239 [United 2025-08-22
States

John Cahill Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-22
States

Patricia Dejmek Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-22
States

Aakash Gohil Chicago IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Joey Rodriguez Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-22
States

Tommi Thorn aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-22
States

Diane Aniolowski Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-22
States

Ana Dirksen Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jake Houswerth Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-22
States

Kathleen McHendry Belchertown MA 1007 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sarah Alvestad Lemont IL 60439 |United 2025-08-22
States

Marwan omar Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

Jacob Weisz Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-22
States

Rohan Ahire Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-22
States

Kathy Wessel Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-22
States

Kathy Gibson Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-22
States

Barry Tusin Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-22

States




Belinda Baratta Spring Grove IL 60081 |United 2025-08-22
States

Carol Patterson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Larry Randa Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-22
States

Ashly Bella Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-22
States

Katherine Curley Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

Sneha Shrungarpawar Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Ning Yang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Lisa Lucas Dunlap IL 61525|United 2025-08-22
States

Amy Tran Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Lauren Whaley Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-22
States

Emily Lambert Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

DJ Singh Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Violet Shamo Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-22
States

Christopher Robinson Traverse City MI 49686 |United 2025-08-22
States

Ce Wu Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Joshua Hartman Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-22
States

Reisa Oliver Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-22
States

Joseph Ortiz Chicago IL 60540|United 2025-08-22
States

Vicki Wobrock Vernon Hills IL 60061 |United 2025-08-22
States

Mandeep Singh Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-22

States




Lauren Bernier Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-22
States

Wieslawa Seredynski Elk Grove Village IL 60007 |United 2025-08-22
States

Rajinder Kaur Clovis CA 93619|United 2025-08-22
States

Linda DeNicolo Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-22
States

Kiran Rani Salem VA 24153 |United 2025-08-22
States

Mikal Mourad Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-22
States

Rupinder Kaur Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-22
States

Debbie Randa Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-22
States

Edyta Meents Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-23
States

Steven DuLaney St charles IL 60175|United 2025-08-23
States

Diosa Snow Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-23
States

Katherine Pitello Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-23
States

Marti Tiedeman Chicago IL 60654 |United 2025-08-23
States

Rita Bloomquist Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jessica Murray Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Michael Ross Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Chase Murray Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Brent Biernbaum Na IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Lijo Thayyil Thomas Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Caroline Vaughan Aurora IL 60572|United 2025-08-23

States




Doug Chuick Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-23
States

Shari Landeweer Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-23
States

Kyle Lundin Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jenny Meeks Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Selina Lepsi Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Michael Kantowski Naperville IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Traci Kantowski Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Emily Kenny Steger IL 60475|United 2025-08-23
States

Thomas Cosmos Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Estelle Mruz Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Tamar Friedman naperville IL 60653 |United 2025-08-23
States

Mithu Lijo Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Amber Lang Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Anshul Bakshi Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

moein mayeh Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Wendy Campbell Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-23
States

Vinh Vo Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Gail Asselmeier Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-23
States

Sophia McClelland Bolingbrook IL 60440|United 2025-08-23
States

Sharon K Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23

States




Sarah Bateman Chicago IL 60532 |United 2025-08-23
States

James Bonderson Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jen Featherstone Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-23
States

Lisa Krone Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Dami Hellriegel Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Claire O'Brien Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-23
States

Eileen Scheidt Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-23
States

Madina Alimirah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Ashley Schlechte Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Andrea Torres Bolingbrook IL 60440|United 2025-08-23
States

Gayle Rueter Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Danielle Mbadu Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-23
States

Valbona Alitovska Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Karen Neville Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Ki Hong Park Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jessica Perez Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-23
States

Cate Brady Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-23
States

Sue LeCroy Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-23
States

Braeden Schmidt Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Nancy Pollock Darien IL 60561 |United 2025-08-23

States




Terri Hoehne Batavia IL 60510|United 2025-08-23
States

Rekyah Wren Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-23
States

Patricia Loechl Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-23
States

Gwen Mallon Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

M Alimirah Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-23
States

Abdulrahman Alimirah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Heather Gipson Batavia IL 60510|United 2025-08-23
States

Maggie Caldwell Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-23
States

KP Pina Chicago IL 60602 [United 2025-08-23
States

Jovany Parra Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jacquelyn Casazza Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-23
States

Cathy Peceny Cicero IL 60804 |United 2025-08-23
States

Megan Zeman Wheaton IL 60189605 [United 2025-08-23
64 |States

abby Wolosewicz Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-23
States

Marie Kavadias Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-23
States

Abdul Mohammed Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-23
States

Grayson Breen Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Katie Savage Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-23
States

Tom Devitt Wheeling IL 60090 |United 2025-08-23
States

Ash Draighean Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-23

States




Audrey Toogood Chicago IL 60641 |United 2025-08-23
States

Christina Tuskey Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-23
States

Melanie Parker Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jennifer L Vivian Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-23
States

Sophie Scholl Waukegan IL 60085 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jackie Fiday Lisle IL 60532 United 2025-08-23
States

Feli Rodriguez Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-23
States

Lauren Harper Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jeffrey Jones Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-23
States

Avery Staker Des Moines A 50312|United 2025-08-23
States

Stella Kim Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Ahna LASSEGARD Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-23
States

Ashlyn Dunn Chicago IL 60614 |United 2025-08-23
States

Ruth Julian Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jessica Lamberson Bolingbrook IL 60490 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jonathan Paulus Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-23
States

Christina Ross Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Susan Galbraith Chicago IL 60624 |United 2025-08-23
States

Surinder Madhok Chicago IL 60619|United 2025-08-23
States

Joseph Salman Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-23

States




Fizzah Hasan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Jainish Joshi Plainfield IL 60586 |United 2025-08-23
States

Samia Hasan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-23
States

Susan Lies Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-23
States

Mandeep Singh Plainfield IL 60586 |United 2025-08-23
States

Donna Bertram St. Charles IL 60175|United 2025-08-24
States

Karoline Boehm-Goodnick Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-24
States

Joseph Rodey Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-24
States

Meghan Ansell Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-24
States

Elizabeth Tanglis Palatine IL 60067 |United 2025-08-24
States

Tess Foral Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-24
States

Andrew Brauer Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-24
States

Emily Clausen Lake Geneva Wi 53147 |United 2025-08-24
States

TY Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-24
States

Isabel Isais Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-24
States

Abby Hetlage Chicago IL 60641 |United 2025-08-24
States

Grey Knife knife Knife Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-24
States

Emily Franke Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-24
States

Jimmy Jimjim Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24
States

Namasivayam Karmeham Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24

States




Anne Sierak Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-24
States

Melissa Gordon Forest Park IL 60130|United 2025-08-24
States

Lorilin Meyer Niles IL 60714 |United 2025-08-24
States

Lawrance Dobson Berwyn IL 60402 |United 2025-08-24
States

Maureen Lutz Plainfield IL 60544 |United 2025-08-24
States

Amelia Galindo Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24
States

Diane Okon Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-24
States

Shari Plueddemann Mchenry IL 60050 |United 2025-08-24
States

Adam Bitner Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-24
States

Ann Letzel Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-24
States

Davida Kalina Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-24
States

Diane Stone Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-24
States

MICHAEL KENNEDY LISLE IL 60175|United 2025-08-24
States

Haley Gottardo Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-24
States

Stephanie Cullerton Exeter NH 3833 |United 2025-08-24
States

Deborah Venezia Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-24
States

Robert Perez Chicago IL 60609 |United 2025-08-24
States

Mike Wileman Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24
States

Mary Perez Freetown IN 47235 |United 2025-08-24
States

Sherry Hamlin-Perez St Louis MO 63129 |United 2025-08-24

States




Madeline Herwig Chicago IL 60605 |United 2025-08-24
States

Dale Kalina Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-24
States

Jennifer Jefko Hinsdale IL 60521 |United 2025-08-24
States

Julia Linna Plaisir 78370|France 2025-08-24

Elaine Bentley St. Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-24
States

Jesse Perez Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-24
States

Michelle Julca Bolingbrook IL 60490|United 2025-08-24
States

Christopher Murphy Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24
States

Amanda Medendorp New Lenox IL 60451 |United 2025-08-24
States

Anu Tuladhar Chicago IL 60614 |United 2025-08-24
States

Zachary Kurzenberger Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-24
States

Julie Steffens Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-24
States

Lizzy Waz Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-24
States

Uriel Ambrosio Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24
States

Donald Clark Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-24
States

Marisa Carter Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-24
States

Jecel Parrish Bilongbrook IL 60440 |United 2025-08-24
States

Denise Cottle Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-24
States

Caroline Castro-Arvis Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-24
States

Ariel Arvis Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-24

States




Daisy Castro Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-24
States

Justin Boehm Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-24
States

Charles Desjarden Plainfield IL 60544 |United 2025-08-24
States

Pamela Calloway Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-24
States

Tina novak Queens NY 11375 |United 2025-08-24
States

Marsha Hyslop Houston TX 77002 |United 2025-08-24
States

Megan Griffin Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-24
States

Shane Conners Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-24
States

Antonia Panganiban Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-24
States

Ashley Arvis Chicago IL 60609 [United 2025-08-24
States

Tara Taylor Orland Park IL 60467 |United 2025-08-24
States

Carl Edmondson Sr. Bolingbrook IL 60490 |United 2025-08-24
States

Brittany Servia Dodge Wi 53916 |United 2025-08-24
States

Benjamin Cain Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-24
States

Katherine Wolfenden Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-25
States

wendy mccaffrey Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-25
States

Tracy Turina Johnson Chandler AZ 85226 |United 2025-08-25
States

kate pixler chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-25
States

Carol Guernsey Chicago IL 60656 [ United 2025-08-25
States

Janine Jordan West Chicago IL 60185|United 2025-08-25

States




Eileen Graves Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-25
States

N Jay Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-25
States

Erin Lynn Addison IL 60101 |United 2025-08-25
States

Josh Trost Elgin IL 60124 |United 2025-08-25
States

Shriya Deshmukh Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-25
States

Deann Cervera Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-25
States

Jacki Stojkovic Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-25
States

Janet Renaud Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-25
States

Emily Fitzpatrick Oak Ridge TN 37830|United 2025-08-25
States

Kelly Timko Glassberg Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-25
States

Sheila Henschel Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-25
States

Joy N Honolulu HI 96822 |United 2025-08-25
States

Becky Panganiban Hebron KY 41048 |United 2025-08-25
States

Ashley Halbrader Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

T. Fisher Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-25
States

Chuck Jaudes Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-25
States

Alla Jusufi Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Ellen Endres Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-25
States

C Schultz Cicero IL 60804 |United 2025-08-25
States

Heather Verstat Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-25

States




Daniel Verstat Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-25
States

Jaspreet KHARBANDA Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Alka Desai Aurora IL 60572 |United 2025-08-25
States

Catherine Gavin Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-25
States

Dayna Bonebrake Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Suzana Chacon Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-25
States

Caleb ller Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-25
States

Theresa Robles Chicago IL 60618 |United 2025-08-25
States

Dawn Tuskey Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-25
States

Kristin Maagaard Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-25
States

Kim Calderone Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-25
States

Greta Sudantas Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-25
States

Ally Kopicki Cicero IL 60534 |United 2025-08-25
States

Alisha Sobral Palatine IL 60074 |United 2025-08-25
States

Rebeca Kitchen Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-25
States

Nick Domkowski Lyons IL 60534 |United 2025-08-25
States

Ally Domkowski Cicero IL 60425|United 2025-08-25
States

Nicole Haasch Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-25
States

Destiny Arroyo Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-25
States

Patrice Batryn Chicago IL 60610 |United 2025-08-25

States




Jacob Temcio Carol Stream IL 60188|United 2025-08-25
States

Victor Solia Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-25
States

Rachel Cunningham Darien IL 60561 |United 2025-08-25
States

Daniella Keulemans Chicago IL 60440 |United 2025-08-25
States

Linda Baker La Harpe IL 61450 |United 2025-08-25
States

Giles Bruce Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Kim Yench Chicago IL 60632|United 2025-08-25
States

Kristen Gasser Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-25
States

Sage Bonebrake Lynchburg VA 24515|United 2025-08-25
States

Carole Koch Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-25
States

Mary Pat O'Connell Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Eden Hinger Richmond VA 23234 |United 2025-08-25
States

FEIPING CHEN Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-25
States

Ella Ohison Joliet IL 60435|United 2025-08-25
States

Dinesh Goel Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Jaae Hong Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Cathy Piehl Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Eli Hinger Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-25
States

Sofiya Malovana Chicago IL 60656 |United 2025-08-25
States

Pam Ebert Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-25

States




Marcos R Rodriguez Westmont IL 60559 |United 2025-08-25
States

Erin McKinney Chicago IL 60640 |United 2025-08-25
States

Karen Muller Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-25
States

Camille Steiner Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-25
States

Nadeem Mirza Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Shannon McGregor Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-25
States

Adisa Ato Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-25
States

Naomi Salansky Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-25
States

Jennifer Wallace Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-25
States

Dorothy Thompson Aurora IL 60572|United 2025-08-25
States

Eva Van someren Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-25
States

Mirielle Hill Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-25
States

Chris T Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-25
States

Hannah Steiner Lynchburg VA 24515|United 2025-08-25
States

Terence Kennedy Hanover Park IL 60133 |United 2025-08-25
States

Kristen Wunder Glenview IL 60025|United 2025-08-25
States

Taylor Sudantas Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-25
States

Kalpana Ganesan Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-25
States

Christian Carlsen Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-25
States

Theresa Scheet Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-25

States




Sharon Riemer Bloomingdale IL 60108 |United 2025-08-25
States

Hilary Orler Westmont IL 60523 |United 2025-08-25
States

Christina Cirelli Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-25
States

Ana Collado Brooklyn NY 11221 |United 2025-08-25
States

Jill Lejsek Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-25
States

Heather Lehmann Aurora IL 60505 | United 2025-08-26
States

Callan MacBeth Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-26
States

Sara Smith Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-26
States

Solomon Greene Cleveland OH 44109 |United 2025-08-26
States

Marie Masterson Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Aaron Hill Wheaton IL 60187 [United 2025-08-26
States

Sarah Nagel Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-26
States

Tina O’Connor Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

Meagan Hudak Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-26
States

Sean O'Connor Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

Cassandra Mruk Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-26
States

Carrie Yench Warrenville IL 60555 | United 2025-08-26
States

Marc Perez Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

veronica Rinke Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-26
States

Audriana Violante Westchester IL 60154 [United 2025-08-26

States




Scarlett Perino Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-26
States

Matt Pedersen Ansonia CT 6401 [United 2025-08-26
States

Jennifer Estrada Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Rupa Sanku Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-26
States

Josue Contreras Hanover Park IL 60133 |United 2025-08-26
States

Rachel Johnston Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

Maryann Vazquez Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-26
States

Charise McCarthy Chicago IL 60640|United 2025-08-26
States

MaryPat Moore Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-26
States

Daniel Zamora Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-26
States

Rommie Marwah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Isola Metz Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

Jack Hayes Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-26
States

Jarred Panganiban Farmington MI 48335|United 2025-08-26
States

Julia Zamora Naperville IL 60175|United 2025-08-26
States

chelsea glommen OSWEGO IL 60543 |United 2025-08-26
States

Sanjay Shah Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Amy Becker Karl Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Doug Elwell Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-26
States

Ted Berger Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-26

States




Alexa Rubio Oswego IL 60543 |United 2025-08-26
States

Emily Graham Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-26
States

Kimberly Koenig Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-26
States

April Hajek Bolingbrook IL 60440 |United 2025-08-26
States

kendrick sands Chicago IL 60638 |United 2025-08-26
States

Arun Varde Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-26
States

Colleen kane Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

Patricia Gruber Berwyn IL 60402 |United 2025-08-26
States

Jacquelin Essenburg Geneva IL 60134 |United 2025-08-26
States

Diana Lund Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

William Hull Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-26
States

Sandra Phelan Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

Craig Chapman West Chicago IL 60185|United 2025-08-26
States

wyv Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

mckenzie dudoit Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-26
States

Rebecca Hecker Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

nancy kershaw Carol Stream IL 60188|United 2025-08-26
States

GraceAnn Simoni Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

Alyssa Myers Canandaigua NY 14424 [United 2025-08-26
States

Alison Dulli Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26

States




Caitlin Nelson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Emily Gorski Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-26
States

Monica Quinn Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Will Page Chicago IL 60651 |United 2025-08-26
States

Pat Annerino Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Sharon H. Jones Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-26
States

Orquidea Bruce Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-26
States

Tushar Makwana Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

Merle Peterson Leesburg FL 34748 |United 2025-08-26
States

Cassidy Clark Westminster CcO 80234 |United 2025-08-26
States

Michael Reich Glendale Heights IL 60139 |United 2025-08-26
States

Katharine Berger Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Alimirah Alimirah Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-26
States

Christian Hauptman Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-26
States

Michelle LaRusso Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-26
States

Leslie Hayward Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-26
States

Leah Thompson Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-26
States

James Kluckhohn Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Danielle DiCianni Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Michael Farmer Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26

States




marissa stuart Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Lucy Kennedy Downers Grove IL 60615|United 2025-08-26
States

Connie Orbeta Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

robin dean Sterling heights Mi 48066 |United 2025-08-26
States

Diane Esser Chicago IL 60564 |United 2025-08-26
States

meg thompson Glen Ellyn IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

Mia Antunez Lemont IL 60439 |United 2025-08-26
States

Jennifer Pawlik Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-26
States

Taylor Atwater Grayslake IL 60030 |United 2025-08-26
States

Lori Roberton Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Madeline Sichz Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-26
States

Patrick Ryan Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-26
States

Melissa Blaber Des Plaines IL 60018|United 2025-08-26
States

Kaylin Stepp Kalamazoo MI 49001 |United 2025-08-26
States

Kenneth Berg Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-26
States

ayethaw ta Ithaca NY 14850 [United 2025-08-26
States

Robert Davis Chicago IL 60186 |United 2025-08-26
States

CARTER CUMBEY West Lafayette IN 47906 [United 2025-08-26
States

Bianca Rinchiuso Chicago IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

Leigha Ryan Villa Park IL 60181 |United 2025-08-26

States




Ava Wagner Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-26
States

Ron Feret Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-26
States

charlotte long Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-26
States

Terri Son Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-26
States

Annie Baumann Orlando FL 32835|United 2025-08-26
States

Olivia Szymanski Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-26
States

Emma Kuhns Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

LuAnne Patno Forest Park IL 60130 |United 2025-08-26
States

Tommie Sikora Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-26
States

Kevin Pinkelman Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-26
States

Kerry Palm Westchester IL 60154 |United 2025-08-26
States

Carol Dugan Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

Vallesa Rodriguez Oklahoma City OK 73108 |United 2025-08-26
States

Michael Rybinski Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

Alex Wang Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Carl Pasquarelli Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-26
States

Lois Boecker Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-26
States

Shannon Smith Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-26
States

Deb Zelman Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

Breda Doak Downers Grove IL 60516 |United 2025-08-26

States




August Atkinson New York NY 10044 |United 2025-08-26
States

Rosemarie Buchalski Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-26
States

Sarah Carroll New York NY 10025 [United 2025-08-26
States

Marian Bowers Carol Stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-26
States

Abdallah Alimirah Chicago IL 60612|United 2025-08-26
States

Antoinette Nelson Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-26
States

Nichole Randa Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-26
States

Evie Valenti Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-26
States

Allie Sims Marion IA 52302 |United 2025-08-26
States

Joan Krawitz Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-26
States

Melissa Reed Chicago IL 60625 |United 2025-08-26
States

Alison La Manna Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-26
States

Michael Rojas Clarendon Hills IL 60514 |United 2025-08-26
States

Alesia Hillyard Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-26
States

William OHalloran Chicago IL 60629 |United 2025-08-27
States

Cara Panganiban Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-27
States

Ruth Woods Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-27
States

Aaron Panganiban Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jennifer Brown Chicago IL 60622 |United 2025-08-27
States

Amanda Patano Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-27

States




Nicole Tompkins Lombard IL 60148 |United 2025-08-27
States

Janice Nilsen Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-27
States

Joanne Kaplan Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Alex Tsigan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Lesley Kaloustian Carol Stream IL 60131 |United 2025-08-27
States

Nicea Scheeler Providence RI 2908 |United 2025-08-27
States

Vanessa Jez Orland Park IL 60462 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kate Taylor Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kayleigh Roy Hoffman Estates IL 60169 |United 2025-08-27
States

Piya Salgia Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jane Stumbris Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Melissa Bertuca Mesa AZ 85204 |United 2025-08-27
States

Angela Kiselyk Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

karen Saucedo Bloomingdale IL 60108 |United 2025-08-27
States

Matthew Moore Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kat Lageyevsky Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-27
States

Michael Theeck Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Hailey Theeck Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Crystal Cosgrove Wheaton IL 60187 [United 2025-08-27
States

Ray Woods Lombard IL 60126 |United 2025-08-27

States




Melanie Sipiora Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-27
States

Frank Dicchole Bolingbrook IL 60517 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kathleen Taft Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-27
States

Michelle Wang Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

MARY Louise Wakulich Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kristen Santangelo Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-27
States

Sravya Surapaneni Champaign IL 61820 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jake Burns Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-27
States

josefina giuffre Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kristen Raisinghani Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Jillian Becker Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Cathy Harding Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Laura Malee Wheaton IL 60188|United 2025-08-27
States

Wendy Harrison Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-27
States

MICHAEL SANTANGELO Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

Andjela Subotic Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Melinda Bossenga Elburn IL 60119|United 2025-08-27
States

Sreekala Thangamani Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Mary. Ann Reed Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-27
States

Maria Podio Downers grove IL 60517 |United 2025-08-27

States




Karen Erickson Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-27
States

Christine Pinne Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Sam Pureza Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Pamela Schlegel Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Lynn Kubat Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

Ally Pixler Chicago IL 60641 |United 2025-08-27
States

tiffany palmer Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Colleen Berk Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-27
States

Denise Pfaucht Arlington Heights IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Robin Schmidt Naperville IL 6063 |United 2025-08-27
States

Steven Hodges Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Diane Fischer Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-27
States

Brita Schmidt Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Joseph Bay Lisle IL 60532|United 2025-08-27
States

Terri Olson Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Christy Class Winfield IL 60190|United 2025-08-27
States

Maribeth Ladage Independence MO 64057 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jenni Ford Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-27
States

Debi Hughes Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Michele Hogan Chicago IL 60619 |United 2025-08-27

States




Melanie Bottom Lancaster PA 17603 |United 2025-08-27
States

Christy Phanthavong Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Mike Mashburn Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Rick Busse Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Laura Lynn Carol Stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-27
States

Mary Vrskovy Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Melissa Lulik West Chicago IL 60185 |United 2025-08-27
States

Michelle Winters Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Debbie Sandstrom Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kristin Blue Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-27
States

Jeff Swanson Fairfax VA 22032 |United 2025-08-27
States

Heather Baker Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Nicole Linke Milwaukee WI 53228 |United 2025-08-27
States

Emily Adams Lake Zurich IL 60047 [United 2025-08-27
States

Lisa EALES Naperville IL 60540 [United 2025-08-27
States

Kaely Kodidek Glen Ellyn IL 60101 [United 2025-08-27
States

Richard Reed Villa Park IL 60181 [United 2025-08-27
States

Cathy Beverley Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Erin Barker Chicago IL 60643 |United 2025-08-27
States

Eileen Berg Saint Paul MN 55104 |United 2025-08-27

States




Walter Huff Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-27
States

Kimberly Kasper Darien IL 60561 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kimberly patterson Mount Prospect IL 60056 |United 2025-08-27
States

Lisanne Barnes-Seymour Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-27
States

ZA Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kari Wiggins Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Michael Lane Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-27
States

Tiffany Kolar Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-27
States

Vikki Heinz Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-27
States

Michael Hurley Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-27
States

Sarah Hoctor Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Frances Kelly Morton Grove IL 60053 |United 2025-08-27
States

Anand Setlur Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Christina Hoogestraat Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27

Hoogestraat States

Brad Pinne Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Sonia Cajigas Alsip IL 60803 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kally Loomis Naperville IL 60514 |United 2025-08-27
States

Cheryl Pagar Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Dawn Zebic North Aurora IL 60542 |United 2025-08-27
States

Amanda Lissak Winfield IL 60190 |United 2025-08-27

States




Andrew Bshen Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kenneth Schmidt Napervile IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Amy Tavolino Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jan Taylor Homer Glen IL 60491 |United 2025-08-27
States

William Mayer Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

Lenice Abbott Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

Carrie Olson Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kelly Collins Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Elyssa Kinn Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

LINDA RODRIGUEZ Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-27
States

Wanda Zachary Plainfield IL 60585 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kathryn Kroger Woodridge IL 60148 |United 2025-08-27
States

John Hopkins Carpentersville IL 60110|United 2025-08-27
States

Arvind Setlur Houston TX 77066 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jerry Tavolino Chicago IL 60606 |United 2025-08-27
States

Michael Vogelgesang Harvey IL 60426 |United 2025-08-27
States

Kristin Fisch Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Sarah Reul Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Amod Setlur Portola Valley CA 94028 |United 2025-08-27
States

Theresa Leifert Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-27

States




Donna Miciunas Neshkoro WI 54960 |United 2025-08-27
States

McKenna Meyer Cicero IL 60804 [United 2025-08-27
States

Candice Meath Winfield, IL 60139|United 2025-08-27
States

Shannon Hormanski Downers Grove IL 60515 |United 2025-08-27
States

Sarah Callison Warrenville IL 60555 | United 2025-08-27
States

Dominique Crowe Villa Park IL 60181 |United 2025-08-27
States

Beth Henry Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Carrie Bush Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Marc Callison Warrenville IL 60556 [United 2025-08-27
States

Kyla Mercer Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

David Crosby Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Mary Jage Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-27
States

Liting Liu Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Mindy Miller Wheaton IL 60187 [United 2025-08-27
States

Kevin Hickey Warrenville IL 50555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Gloria Otto St Charles IL 60174 |United 2025-08-27
States

Jody Gosain Chicago IL 60189|United 2025-08-27
States

A Cleveland Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-27
States

Melissa Simmons Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-27
States

john Michael kyser Westmont IL 60559 |United 2025-08-27

States




Imran Gosla wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-27
States

Vince Evola Woodridge IL 60517 |United 2025-08-27
States

Anthony Dunn Glendale Heights IL 60139 |United 2025-08-27
States

Starships Aramburu Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-27
States

Iffat Memon Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-28
States

Terri Baebler Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-28
States

Melly Schwartz Chicago IL 60618 |United 2025-08-28
States

Carolyn Barnes Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-28
States

Srivatsan Chakravarti Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-28
States

Puneet Sarup Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-28
States

Mohan Kumar Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-28
States

Sannidhi Mohan Aurora IL 60502 |United 2025-08-28
States

Katie Dehnke Lombard IL 60148|United 2025-08-28
States

Megan Burress Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-28
States

Molly Blumberg Chicago IL 60647 |United 2025-08-28
States

Amy Bonselaar Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-28
States

Adrianna Tan Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-28
States

Marie Tan-Jones Champaign IL 61821 |United 2025-08-28
States

Alyson Wozniak Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-28
States

Julie Jancius Wheaton IL 60187 |United 2025-08-28

States




Luke Murray Chicago IL 60646 |United 2025-08-28
States

Tiffany Crosby Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-28
States

Joseph Stacho Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-28
States

Robert Colby Monee IL 60449-711 [United 2025-08-28
7 States

Diana Bielawski Orland Park IL 60462 |United 2025-08-28
States

Lindsey Lichtenberg Chicago IL 60639 |United 2025-08-28
States

Josephine Beckmann Elmhurst IL 60126 |United 2025-08-28
States

Frank pfeffer Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-28
States

Katherine Lodge Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-28
States

Elisa Smith Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-28
States

Michelle Freyer Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-28
States

Julie Miller Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-28
States

Kathy Walgamuth Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-28
States

Renee Weber Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-28
States

Brian Barrett New Albany IN 47150|United 2025-08-28
States

Stacey Martinez Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-28
States

Janine Shimp Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-28
States

Sara Przybylski Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-28
States

Liz Magnier Chicago IL 60611 [United 2025-08-28
States

Amy Nickels Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-28

States




lva Patel Naperville IL 60572 |United 2025-08-28
States

STEVE OHNSMAN South Haven MI 49090 [United 2025-08-28
States

Sergio Siguenza Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-28
States

Brittany Boyer Bensenville IL 60106 |United 2025-08-28
States

Holly Miller Batavia IL 60510|United 2025-08-28
States

Raissa Vargas Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-28
States

David Branigan Oak Forest IL 60452|United 2025-08-28
States

Jamie Wilson Carol Stream IL 60188 |United 2025-08-28
States

Catherine Clarkin Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-28
States

Sadie Schwefel Chicago IL 60618 |United 2025-08-28
States

loretta rogalny Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-28
States

Justin Kaminski Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-28
States

Theresa Kocan Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-28
States

Linda Alvarez Chicago IL 60623 |United 2025-08-28
States

Migdalia Fernandez Joliet IL 60431 |United 2025-08-28
States

Nick Battaglia Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-28
States

Michael Kodak Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-29
States

Emily Larson Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-29
States

Michael Karl Glen Ellyn IL 60137 |United 2025-08-29
States

Susan Schusler Warrenville IL 60555|United 2025-08-29

States




Robin Hackenbruch Warrenville IL 60555 | United 2025-08-29
States

Gail Ernst Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-29
States

Connor Bonam Plainfield IL 60585 |United 2025-08-29
States

Jennifer Lee Warrenville IL 60555 | United 2025-08-29
States

Jane Nelsen Warrenville IL 60555 | United 2025-08-29
States

Courtney Merritt Warrenville IL 60555 |United 2025-08-29
States

Thomas Gredell Hanover Park IL 60133 |United 2025-08-29
States

Anna Mirasar Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-29
States

Christa Metz Naperville IL 60654 [United 2025-08-29
States

Megumi Shimada Hejka Chicago IL 60439|United 2025-08-29
States

Rodney Kennedy CARTERSVILLE GA 30120 |United 2025-08-29
States

Parth Bhagat Naperville IL 60563 |United 2025-08-29
States

Nate Hutchins Wheaton IL 60189|United 2025-08-29
States

Jenn Sereque Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-29
States

Molly Fraser Aurora IL 60506 |United 2025-08-29
States

Daniela Arias Naperville IL 60564 [United 2025-08-29
States

Ricky Patel Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-29
States

Karina Siniavina Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-29
States

April Kelly Lisle IL 60532 |United 2025-08-29
States

Josh Kettell Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-29

States




Megan Zorn Wheaton IL 60189 |United 2025-08-29
States

Catherine Hejka Bolingbrook IL 60440|United 2025-08-29
States

Alicia Edwards Jackson Chicago IL 60602 |United 2025-08-29
States

Carlene Mogavero Downers Grove IL 60515|United 2025-08-29
States

Kesara Chism LaSalle IL 61301 |United 2025-08-29
States

Hannah J Milwaukee Wi 53206 |United 2025-08-29
States

Kate Vermeulen Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-29
States

Xiang Li Naperville IL 60564 |United 2025-08-29
States

Harrison Linden Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-29
States

Jessica Six Chicago IL 60613 |United 2025-08-29
States

Manu Mishra Chicago IL 60613 |United 2025-08-29
States

Amantha Sotiropoulos Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-29
States

Nikki Piquette Chicago IL 60641 |United 2025-08-29
States

Dev Lutchman Chicago IL 60640 |United 2025-08-29
States

Mary Wall Chicago IL 60618|United 2025-08-29
States

Mary Richardson Chicago IL 60618 |United 2025-08-29
States

Renata Wrzesinski Aurora IL 60504 |United 2025-08-29
States

Kathleen Richardson Naperville IL 60540 |United 2025-08-29
States

Ashley Taylor Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-29
States

Lynn Gosselin Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-29

States




Jessica Hannan Chicago IL 60614 |United 2025-08-29
States

Quinton Coble Chicago IL 60605 [United 2025-08-29
States

Chris Synal Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-29
States

Alec Garrett Chicago IL 60657 |United 2025-08-29
States

Anna Novak Chicago IL 60632 |United 2025-08-29
States

Ted Bourlard Willow Springs IL 60480|United 2025-08-29
States

Emily Schur Naperville IL 60540|United 2025-08-29
States

Larry Gryziak Naperville IL 60565 |United 2025-08-29

States




Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 11:52 AM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Karis Data Center

Hi, Sara! This public comment came through POD for DEV-0057-2025.

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

From: Matt Adams < I
.1 |

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Karis Data Center

You don't often get email from| i <2~ \Why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

I'm a resident of Naperville, and I'm writing regarding the proposed Karis Critical Naperville Data Center
development. | have no concerns about the variances that are being requested, and ambivalent on this
specific proposed data center itself, but do have concerns with the incredible electrical demand this
project will have.

Given the massive electrical demand that will be required, | agree with the reported staff position of
waiting to approve phase 2. If the project is approved, I'd also like to see some requirements that the
project include renewable energy generation on-site to the maximum extent possible. Options such as
solar panels on buildings and solar canopies over all parking and loading areas, while a drop in the
bucket for what the center will likely use, should be required to offset something. Finally, there should be

1



some consideration that ensures electricity rates aren't raised for the rest of Naperville residents as a

result of this project, something that has happened with the construction of other data centers nation-
wide.

Matt Adams



Kopinski, Sara

From: Kopinski, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:24 PM
To: ‘bruck010@alumni.umn.edu’
Subject: RE: David Bruck B/C Comment Form

Thank you for submitting comments on DEV-0057-2025, Karis Critical Data Center. Your comments will be
emailed to the Planning and Zoning Commissioners in advance of the upcoming September 3™ Public Hearing
for their consideration.

Sara Kopinski

Planning Supervisor | Planning & Development - TED Business Group
City of Naperville | 400 S. Eagle St. Naperville, IL 60540

(630) 420-6075 | kopinskis@naperville.il.us

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

From: speakersignup@naperville.il.us <speakersignup@naperville.il.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Speaker Sign Up <speakersignup@naperville.il.us>

Subject: B/C Comment Form

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

Name David Bruck
City/State Naperville, IL
Group/Organization No

Board/Commission Building Review Board
Meeting Date 09/03/2025




éParticipation Type Support/Oppose
Comment Only - Agenda ltem

Comment Only - Comment

ESupport/Oppose Oppose
ESupport/Oppose - Agenda Item |DEV-0057-2025

Name: David Bruck
Email: I
Phone: IIIIIEEGE

Acknowledgement: Acknowledge Yes



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:53 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Petition DEV-0057-2025

FYI- Please see this public comment regarding DEV-0057-2025.

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

From: Jeffrey Gahris <|| Nl N NN
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:51 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Petition DEV-0057-2025

You don't often get email from | I Lcarn why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

The River Prairie Group of the Sierra Club (Group), which has members in DuPage County, respectfully wish to
make comments on the proposed data center at the former Alcatel Lucent site in Naperville. The Group’s
Executive Committee has deliberated the matter and is concerned about imminent impacts associated with
the operation of a data center at this site.

Our group is concerned about the large electricity and water-cooling requirements that all data centers have.
Naperville is already engaged in a community debate about its contract for the procurement of electricity

through IMEA. The contract has limited the ability of Naperville to shift toward cleaner sources of electricity.
The large increases in electrical demand anticipated from data centers will likely make the shift toward lower

1



carbon dioxide-emitting electrical generation sources more difficult for Naperville. We are also concerned
about the impact the date center would have on grid reliability and how large amounts of heated water would
be managed. For example, will hot water be discharged into municipal sewers or stormwater systems? What
would be the volume of this discharge? Data centers are notorious for draining local water resources.

We are also very concerned about the health impacts associated with diesel engine generators, which are
commonly employed for data centers. In this instance, the petition filed by Karis Critical Member, LLC, does
not make it clear how many diesel generators there will be, how large they will be, and the expected operating
times for routine testing to assure the units will be operational in the event of a power outage. We anticipate
these units will be larger and more impactful than typical back-up generators used by office buildings. Diesel
generators emit a variety of pollutants including small particulates, nitrogen oxides, and carbon monoxide. It is
well established that diesel emissions contribute to asthma and other respiratory effects. Children are
particularly vulnerable to these pollutants. Despite these concerns, the petition does not address how the
diesel generator emissions will be limited or controlled. Moreover, generators of this type can be very loud
when operating. It is not clear how the noise will be managed and be in compliance with any applicable noise
ordinance. We note that while the Alcatel Lucent site is part of an office building corridor, there are nearby
residential neighborhoods.

Lastly, we are pleased that downward directed lighting will be used and that Karis Critical Member conducted
a photometric analysis. We ask that lighting on this site be warm colored and no brighter than truly necessary
in accordance with Dark Sky International’s outdoor lighting principles.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the petition.

Jeff Gahris, Chair

River Prairie Group, Sierra Club



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:56 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Data Center Proposal

FYI- A public comment for DEV-0057-2025.

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

From: Farah Babar <}l
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:55 PM

To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>

Subject: Data Center Proposal

You don't often get email from| i Lc2» Why this is important

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

I’m writing as a concerned citizen of the Naper Commons neighborhood. | moved to this
neighborhood in August 2022 and since then my family(husband, 3 kids and my mother) have loved
getting to know the neighbors and enjoying the natural surroundings of the Danada Forest Preserve.
My husband and | really enjoy the location of our neighborhood given its easy access to the 1-88
highway.

Living in the city of Naperville has always been a highlight for us, given its prestige with the number
one suburb in all of America. When we first heard about the data center construction, we were really

1



surprised and taken aback that Naperville would even allow such an addition to our beautiful
community.

On any given date, are you drive to our neighborhood, you'll see many people walking their dogs,
pushing their multiple children in strollers or children out on their bikes and scooters. We love how we
are tucked away and there’s not much extra traffic that flows through the neighborhood for their
safety.

The construction of 2 Data Center buildings would have many negative impacts on not only the
community nearby but also ecological impacts to the many species that call this home. Even my
seven-year-old twins were very concerned about the construction of these buildings when we
discussed the potential impact if you could have.

We urge you to vote no on the proposal of the Karis Critical (Case #: DEV-0057-2025) for the well
being of the residents and city of Naperville to maintain its appeal to current and future residents.

-Farah Babar

]
Naperville, IL 60563



Kopinski, Sara

From: Egner, Therese

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 4:30 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara

Subject: FW: Public Hearing for Data Center

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

From: Patrice Basso <}l
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 4:22 PM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Public Hearing for Data Center

You don't often get email from| | Lc2n why this is important

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

To the Planning Commission Members:

I looked over the enormous amount of information regarding the proposed data
centers.

However, I was unable to find any reference to the power needs of this proposal-

1) What is the plan to provide electricity to these centers?

2) How much power (Megawatt hours) from the Naperville Electric Utility will be needed
to run these

centers?



3) Right now, Naperville doesn't have a set plan to source its own electrical needs

once the IMEA contract runs out. I understand that it is in the process of negotiating
with IMEA

for more renewable energy sources, etc. But I don't know if it's a good idea to commit to
local data centers before we know what the city's future, consistent source of power will
be and

when it will be determined.

With regards to noise, I could not tell from the noise study, what the level would be

if all 48 generators had to run in case of an emergency. One of the data centers in
Aurora recently had to use their generators for an extended time period and residents
complained about the noise.

Thank you for your time,
Sincerely,

L
.
Naperville,IL



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
an additional permit should be required that 